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ADDRESSES OF NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS
ADRESY ŠTÁTNYCH INŠTITÚCIÍ

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Hodžovo nám 1, P. O. Box 128
SK-810 00 Bratislava 1
phone: 00421-2-5933 3319
fax: 00421-2-5788 8357
e-mail: informacie@prezident.sk
www.prezident.sk

GOVERNMENT OFFICE of the Slovak 

Republic

Námestie slobody 1
SK-813 70 Bratislava 1
phone: 00421-2-5729 5111
fax: 00421-2-5249 7595
e-mail: urad@government.gov.sk
www.government.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE 

of the Slovak Republic

Dobrovičova 12
SK-812 66 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5926 6111
e-mail: tlacove@land.gov.sk
www.land.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF CONSTRUCTION AND 

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

of the Slovak Republic

Prievozská 2/B
SK-825 25 Bratislava 26
phone: 00421-2-5831 7111
e-mail: informacie@build.gov.sk
www.build.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF CULTURE 

of the Slovak Republic

Nám. SNP No. 33
SK-813 31 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-2048 2155
fax: 00421-2-2048 2174
e-mail: mksr@culture.gov.sk
www.culture.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE 

of the Slovak Republic

Kutuzovova 8
SK-832 47 Bratislava
phone: 00421-960 31 22 33
fax: 00421-2-4425 3242
www.mod.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF ECONOMY 

of the Slovak Republic

Mierová 19
SK-827 15 Bratislava 212
phone: 00421-2-4854 1111
fax: 00421-2-4333 7827
e-mail: info@economy.gov.sk
www.economy.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION 

of the Slovak Republic

Stromová 1
SK-813 30 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5937 4111
www.minedu.sk

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT 

of the Slovak Republic

Nám. Ľ. Štúra 1
SK-812 35 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5956 1111
e-mail: podatelna@enviro.gov.sk
www.enviro.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF FINANCE 

of the Slovak Republic

Štefanovičova 5, P.O.BOX 82
SK-817 82 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5958 1111
fax: 00421-2-5249 8042
e-mail: info@mfsr.sk
www.finance.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 

of the Slovak Republic

Hlboká cesta 2
SK-833 36 Bratislava 37
phone: 00421-2-5978 1111
fax: 00421-2-5978 3999
e-mail: info@mzv.sk
www.foreign.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF HEALTH SERVICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Limbová 2, P. O. Box 52
SK-837 52 Bratislava 37
phone: 00421-2-5937 3111
fax: 00421-2-5477 7983
e-mail: office@health.gov.sk
www.health.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Župné nám. 13
SK-813 11 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5935 3111
fax: 00421-2-5935 3603
e-mail: tlacove@justice.sk
www.justice.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF INTERIOR

of the Slovak Republic

Pribinova 2
SK-812 72 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5094 1111
fax: 00421-2-5094 4397
www.minv.sk

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT, POSTS AND 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SR

Námestie slobody No. 6, P. O. Box 100
SK-810 05 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5949 4111
fax: 00421-2-5249 4794
e-mail: info@telecom.gov.sk
www.telecom.gov.sk

MINISTRY OF LABOUR, SOCIAL AFFAIRS 

AND FAMILY of the Slovak Republic

Špitálska 4-6
SK-816 43 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-2046 0000
www.employment.gov.sk

SLOVAK CHAMBER OF AGRICULTURE 

AND FOOD

Záhradnícka 21
Sk-811 07 Bratislava 1
phone: 00421-2-5557 1003
fax: 00421-2-5556 4800
e-mail: sppk@sppk.sk
www.sppk.sk

SLOVAK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

AND INDUSTRY

Gorkého 9
SK-816 03 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5443 3291
fax: 00421-2-5413 1159
e-mail: sopkurad@sopk.sk
www.sopk.sk

ADMINISTRATION OF THE STATE 

MATERIAL RESERVES

Pražská 29
SK-812 63 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5727 8111
fax: 00421-2-5249 6310 
www.reserves.gov.sk

PUBLIC DEFENDER OF RIGHTS

Nevädzova 5, P.O.BOX 1
SK-820 04 Bratislava 24
phone: 00421-2-4828 7401, 4363 4906
fax: 00421-2-4828 7203
e-mail: sekretariat@vop.gov.sk
www.vop.gov.sk

DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION 

CENTRE FOR SOCIAL PROTECTION

Župné nám. No. 5-6
SK-812 41 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-20 441 404
http://disso.sspr.gov.sk

GEODESY, CARTOGRAPHY AND 

CADASTRE AUTHORITY 

of the Slovak Republic

Chlumeckého 2, P.O.BOX 57
SK-820 12 Bratislava 212
phone: 00421-2-2081 6100
fax: 00421-2-4342 8130
www.geodesy.gov.sk

THE SUPREME AUDIT OFFICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Priemyselná 2
SK-824 73 Bratislava 26
phone: 00421-2-5542 3069, 5542 4628
fax: 00421-2-5542 3005
e-mail: info@sao.gov.sk
www.sao.gov.sk

INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY OFFICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Jána Švermu 43
SK-974 04 Banská Bystrica 4
phone: 00421-48-4300 131
fax: 00421-48-4300 350
e-mail: infocentrum@indprop.gov.sk
www.indprop.gov.sk
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ADDRESSES OF NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS
ADRESY ŠTÁTNYCH INŠTITÚCIÍ

INSTITUTE FOR LABOUR AND FAMILY 

RESEARCH

Župné nám. No. 5-6
SK-812 41 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-20 441 401
e-mail: sspr@sspr.gov.sk
www.sspr.gov.sk

SLOVAK OFFICE OF STANDARDS, 

METROLOGY AND TESTING

Štefanovičova 3, P. O. Box 76
SK-810 05 Bratislava 15
phone: 00421-2-5249 6847, 5249 8030
e-mail: predseda@normoff.gov.sk
www.normoff.gov.sk

NATIONAL BANK OF SLOVAKIA

Imricha Karvaša 1
SK-813 25 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5787 1111, 5865 1111
fax: 00421-2-5787 1100
e-mail: info@nbs.sk
www.nbs.sk

NATIONAL COUNCIL 

of the Slovak Republic

Námestie Alexandra Dubčeka 1
SK-812 80 Bratislava 1
phone: 00421-2-5972 1111-2
fax: 00421-2-5441 9529
e-mail: info@nrsr.sk
www.nrsr.sk

NATIONAL LABOUR INSPECTORATE

Masarykova 10
SK-040 01 Košice
phone: 00421-55-7979 902
fax: 00421-55-7979 904
e-mail: nip@ip.gov.sk
www.safework.gov.sk

NATIONAL PROPERTY FUND 

of the Slovak Republic

Drieňová 27
SK-821 01 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-4827 1111
fax: 00421-2-4827 1289
e-mail: fnm@natfund.gov.sk
www.natfund.gov.sk

NATIONAL SECURITY AUTHORITY

Budatínska No. 30, P.O.BOX 16
SK-850 07 Bratislava 57
phone: 00421-2-6869 1111, 912 211 111
e-mail: info@nbusr.sk
www.nbusr.sk

NATION‘S MEMORY INSTITUTE SLOVAK 

REPUBLIC

Námestie slobody 6
SK-817 83 Bratislava 15
phone: 00421-2-5930 0311
fax: 00421-2-5930 0391
e-mail: info@upn.gov.sk
www.upn.gov.sk

NUCLEAR REGULATORY AUTHORITY of 

the Slovak Republic

Bajkalská 27, P. O. Box 24
SK-820 07 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5822 1111
fax: 00421-2-5822 1166
www.ujd.gov.sk

THE MONUMENTS BOARD 

of the Slovak Republic

Cesta na Červený most 6
SK-814 06 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-2046 4111
fax: 00421-2-5477 5844
e-mail: info@pamiatky.sk
www.pamiatky.sk

POSTAL REGULATORY OFFICE

Ulica 1. mája No. 16
SK-010 01 Žilina 1
phone: 00421-41-7235 257
fax: 00421-41-7234 043
e-mail: postovy.urad@posturad.sk
www.posturad.sk

OFFICE FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

Dunajská 68, P. O. Box 58
SK-820 04 Bratislava 24
phone: 00421-2-5296 6161
fax: 00421-2-5296 6162
www.uvo.gov.sk

PUBLIC PROSECUTION 

of the Slovak Republic

Štúrova 2
SK-812 85 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5953 2505
fax: 00421-2-5953 2653
e-mail: GPSR@genpro.gov.sk
www.genpro.gov.sk

REGULATORY OFFICE FOR NETWORK 

INDUSTRIES

Bajkalská 27, P.O. Box 12
SK-820 07 Bratislava 27
phone: 00421-2-5810 0411
fax: 00421-2-5810 0479
e-mail: urso@urso.gov.sk
www.urso.gov.sk

SARIO - Slovak Investment and Trade 

Development Agency

Martinčekova 17
SK-821 01 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5826 0100, -0101
fax: 00421-2-5826 0109
e-mail: sario@sario.sk
www.sario.sk

ANTIMONOPOLY OFFICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Drieňová 24
SK-826 03 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-4829 7111, 4333 3880
fax: 00421-2-4333 3572
e-mail: pusr@antimon.gov.sk
www.antimon.gov.sk

SLOVAK STANDARDS INSTITUTE

Karloveská 63, P. O. Box 246
SK-840 00 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-6029 4589
fax: 00421-2-6541 1888
e-mail: info@sutn.gov.sk
www.sutn.gov.sk

SLOVAK INSTITUTE OF METROLOGY

Karloveská 63
SK-842 55 Bratislava 4
phone: 00421-2-6029 4111
fax: 00421-2-6542 9592
www.smu.gov.sk

SLOVAK TOURIST BOARD

Námestie Ľ. Štúra 1, P. O. Box 35
SK-974 05 Banská Bystrica
phone: 00421-48-4136 146
fax: 00421-48-4136 149
e-mail: sacr@sacr.sk
www.sacr.sk

STATISTICAL OFFICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Miletičova 3
SK-824 67 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5023 6111
fax: 00421-2-5556 1350
e-mail: info@statistics.sk
www.statistics.sk

THE SUPREME COURT 

of the Slovak Republic

Župné nám. 13
SK-814 90 Bratislava
phone: 00421-2-5935 3111
fax: 00421-2-5441 1535
www.nssr.gov.sk

TELECOMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

of the Slovak Republic

Továrenská 7, P.O.BOX 18
SK-810 06 Bratislava 16
phone: 00421-2-5788 1111
fax: 00421-2-5293 2096
www.teleoff.gov.sk

THE CONSTITUTIONAL COURT 

of the Slovak Republic

Hlavná 110
SK-042 65 Košice
phone: 00421-55-7207 211
fax: 00421-55-6227 629
www.concourt.sk

THE OFFICE FOR PERSONAL DATA 

PROTECTION of the Slovak Republic

Odborárske námestie No. 3
SK-817 60 Bratislava 15
phone: 00421-2-5023 9418
fax: 00421-2-5023 9441
e-mail: info@pdp.gov.sk 
www.dataprotection.gov.sk

THE OFFICE FOR SLOVAKS LIVING 

ABROAD

Radlinského 13
SK-817 80 Bratislava 15
phone: 00421-2-5720 0511
fax: 00421-2-5720 0555
e-mail: uszz@uszz.gov.sk
www.uszz.sk
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SLOVAK EMBASSIES WORLDWIDE
SLOVENSKÉ VEĽVYSLANECTVÁ VO SVETE

Source: www.foreign.gov.sk

ALBANIA

THE REPUBLIC OF ALBANIA

Mr. Ivan Šveda- in charge of management
Rruga Skenderbeu 8
Tirana, Albania
phone: 00355-4-2274917
mobile: 00355-686055140 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00355-4-2274918
e-mail: emb.tirana@mzv.sk

ARGENTINA

THE REPUBLIC OF ARGENTINA

H. E. Mr. Pavel Šípka - ambassador
Figueroa Alcorta
1425 Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA
phone: 0054-11-4801 3917, 4807 9451, 4804 8622
mobile: 0054-9-11-44238506
fax: 0054-11-4801 4654
e-mail: emb.buenosaires@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/buenosaires

AUSTRALIA

THE COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

H. E. Ms. Eva Ponomarenková- ambassador
Culgoa Circuit, O‘ Malley
2606 Canberra, AUSTRALIA
phone: 0061-2-62901516, 62902405, 62900036
mobile: 0061-417253805 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0061-2-62901755
e-mail: embassy@slovakemb-aust.org
www.canberra.mfa.sk 

AUSTRIA  

THE REPUBLIC OF AUSTRIA

H. E. Mr. Peter LIZÁK - ambassador
Armbrustergasse 24
A -1190 Wien, AUSTRIA
phone: 0043 -1-318 9055200
mobile: 0043/664/3401861
fax: 0043 -1-318 9055208
e-mail: emb.vieden@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/vieden

BELARUS 

THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

H. E. Mr. Marián SERVÁTKA  - ambassador
Volodarskava 6
220 034 Minsk, RESPUBLIKA BELARUS
phone: 00375-17-285 2999
mobile: 0037-29-6782464
fax: 00375-17-283 6848
e-mail:  emb.minsk@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/minsk

BELGIUM 

THE KINGDOM OF BELGIUM

H. E. Mr. Peter SOPKO - ambassador
Avenue Moliére 195
1050 Bruxelles, BELGIQUE
phone: 0032-2-3401 460, 3401 462, 3463 597
mobile: 0032-475-531 754
fax: 0032-2-3401 464, 3401467
e-mail: emb.brussel@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/brusel

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA 

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

H. E. Mr. Miroslav MOJŽITA - ambassador
Skopljanska br. 7
710 00 Sarajevo, BOSNA A HERCEGOVINA
phone: 00387-33-716 440
fax: 00387-33-716 410
e-mail: emb.sarajevo@mzv.sk
www.sarajevo.mfa.sk

BRAZIL 

THE FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF BRAZIL

H. E. Mr. Branislav HITKA - ambassador
SES, Avenida das Nações, Qd. 805, Lote 21B
CEP 70 200-902 Brasilia, D.F, BRAZIL
phone: 0055-61-34431263
fax: 0055-61-34431267
e-mail: emb.brasilia@mzv.sk
www.brasilia.mfa.sk

BULGARIA

THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA

H. E. Mr. Karol MISTRÍK - ambassador
Blv. Janko Sakazov
1504 Sofia, BULGARIA
phone: 00359-2-942 9210
mobile: 00359/888 510455 (After working hours)
fax: 00359-2-942 9235
e-mail: emb.sofia@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/sofia

CANADA 

CANADA

H. E. Mr. Stanislav OPIELA - ambassador
Rideau Terrace
K1M 2A1, Ottawa, Ontario
phone: 001613-749 4442
fax: 001613-749 4989
e-mail: emb.ottawa@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/ottawa 

CROATIA

THE REPUBLIC OF CROATIA

H. E. Mr. Roman SUPEK - ambassador
Prilaz Gjure Deželića br. 10
10 000 Zagreb, CROATIA
phone: 00385-1-4877 070, 4877 071
mobile: 00385-98 278 182 Emergency Call)
fax: 00385-1-4877 078
e-mail: emb.zagreb@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/zahreb

CUBA

THE REPUBLIC OF CUBA

H. E. Mr. Zdenek ROZHOLD - ambassador
Calle 66, No. 521, entre 5B y 7
Miramar, Playa Havana, CUBA
phone: 00537-2041884, 2041885
mobile: 0053-5 263 0584
fax: 00537-2041883
e-mail: embeslovaca@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/havana

CYPRUS

THE REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

H. E. Ms. Anna TURENIČOVÁ  - ambassador
Kalamatas St.4, Acropolis/ Strovolos, P.O. Box 1165
2002 Nicosia, Republic of Cyprus
fax: 00357-22-311 715
e-mail: slovakia@cytanet.com.cy
www.mzv.sk/nicosia

CZECH REPUBLIC

THE CZECH REPUBLIC

H. E. Mr. Peter BRŇO - ambassador
Pelléova 12
160 00 Praha 6, CZECH REPUBLIC
phone: 00420-233 11 3051
mobile: 00420-607 646 573 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00420-233 11 3054
e-mail: emb.prague@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/praha

DENMARK 

THE KINGDOM OF DENMARK

H. E. Mr. Ľubomír GOLIAN - ambassador
Vesterled 26-28
2100 Copenhagen, DENMARK
phone: 0045 / 3920 9911-2
mobile: 0045-5150 0540 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0045-3920 9913
e-mail: emb.copenhagen@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/kodan

EGYPT

THE ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT

H. E. Mr. Peter ZSOLDOS - ambassador
3, Adel Husein Rostom, P.O.BOX 450
11794 Ramses Post Office Dokki, Cairo, Egypt
phone: 00202 / 3358240, 3357544, 3376901
mobile: 002-0122171845 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00202-3355810
e-mail: zukahira@tedata.net.eg
www.cairo.mfa.sk

FINLAND

THE REPUBLIC OF FINLAND

H. E. Ms. Viera ŠTUPÁKOVÁ - ambassador
Annankatu 25
00 100 Helsinki, FINLAND
phone: 00358-9-6811-7810
fax: 00358-9-6811-7820
e-mail: emb.helsinki@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/helsinki

FRENCH REPUBLIC

THE FRENCH REPUBLIC

H. E. Mr. Ján KUDERJAVÝ - ambassador
14 Avenue d’Eylau
750 16 Paris, FRANCE
phone: 0033-1-7092 9370
fax: 0033-1-7092 9379 
e-mail: emb.paris@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/pariz

GERMANY

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY

Mr. Alexander Micovčin – in charge of 
management

Friedrichstraße 60
10117 Berlin, GERMANY
phone: 0049-30-88926200, 88926299
mobile: 0049171-7465525
fax: 0049-30-88926222
e-mail: emb@berlin.mfa.sk
www.mzv.sk/berlin

GREECE

THE HELLENIC REPUBLIC

H. E. Mr. Ján VODERADSKÝ - ambassador
Georgiou Seferi 4
154 52 Paleo Psychico, Athens, GREECE
phone: 0030-210-6771 980
mobile: 0030-6932 408 028
fax: 0030-210-677 6765
e-mail: emb.athens@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/ateny

HOLY SEE

THE HOLY SEE

H. E. Mr. Jozef DRAVECKÝ - ambassador
Via dei Colli della Farnesina 144
00 194 Rome, ITALY
phone: 003906-36715 234
mobile: 0039-338-5432071 Emergency Call)
fax: 003906-36715237
e-mail: emb@vatican.mfa.sk
www.mzv.sk/vatikan
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HUNGARY

THE REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY

H. E. Mr. Peter Weiss - ambassador
Stefánia . 22-24 
1143 Budapest XIV, HUNGARY
phone: 00361-460 9010 - 1
mobile: 003630-26 95997
fax: 00361-460 9020
e-mail: emb.budapest@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/budapest

CHINA

THE PEOPLE´S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

H. E. Mr. Žigmund BERTÓK - ambassador
Ri Tan Lu, Jian Guo Men Wai
100 600 Peking , CHINA
phone: 0086-10- 6532 1530, 6532 1531,  6532 1537
fax: 0086-10-6532 4814
e-mail: emb.beijing@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/peking

INDIA

THE REPUBLIC OF INDIA

H. E. Mr. Marián Tomášik - ambassador
50M - Niti Marg, Chanakyapuri
New Delhi 110021, INDIA
phone: 009111-2688 9071, 2611 1075
mobile: 0091-9818799477
fax: 009111-2687 7941
e-mail: emb.delhi@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/dilli

INDONESIA

THE REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA

H. E. Mr. Štefan Rozkopál - ambassador
Jalan Profesor Mohammad Yamin 29
103 10 Jakarta, INDONESIA
phone: 0062-21-3101068, 3151429
mobile: 0062-816783043 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0062-21-3101180
e-mail: emb.jakarta@mzv.sk
www.jakarta.mfa.sk

IRAQ

THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

H. E. Mr. Jozef MARHEFKA - ambassador
Section 923, Street 37, House 94, P.O.Box 2038
Bagdad, IRAQ
phone: 009641-778 7367, 778 7368
fax: 009641-778 7369
e-mail: emb.baghdad@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/baghdad 

IRAN

THE REPUBLIC OF IRAN

H. E. Mr. Anton HAJDUK - ambassador
No.38,Sarlashgar Fallahi (ex - Zafaranyiech), 
Vali-e-asr Ave, P.O.Box.19395-6341,
19887 Tehran, IRAN
phone: 0098-21-22 411164, 22 406495
fax: 0098-21-22 409719
e-mail: emb.tehran@mzv.sk
www.tehran.mfa.sk 

IRELAND

IRELAND

H. E. Mr. Roman BUŽEK - ambassador
Clyde Road, Ballsbridge
Dublin 4, IRELAND
phone: 003531-6600 012, 6600 008
mobile: 00353-879 031 549
fax: 003531-6600 014
e-mail: emb.dublin@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/dublin

ISRAEL

THE STATE OF ISRAEL

H. E. Mr. Ivo HLAVÁČEK - ambassador
Jabotinsky 37, P.O.Box 6459
Tel Aviv, ISRAEL
phone: 00972-3-5449 119, 5449 656
fax: 00972-3-5449 144
e-mail: emb.telaviv@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/telaviv 

ITALY 

THE REPUBLIC OF ITALY

H. E. Mr. Stanislav VALLO - ambassador
Via dei Colli della Farnesina 144, VI/A
00194 Rome, ITALY
phone: 003906-3671 5200, 3671 5201
mobile: 0039 338 5432071
fax: 003906-3671 5265
e-mail: embassy@rome.mfa.sk
www.mzv.sk/rim

JAPAN 

JAPAN

H. E. Mr. Drahomír Štos - ambassador
2-11-33, Motoazabu, Minato-ku
Tokyo 106-0046, JAPAN
phone: 0081-3-3451 2200
mobile: 0081-90-9847 2000, 9976 2000 
(Emergency Call)
fax: 0081-3-3451 2244
e-mail: emb.tokyo@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/tokio 

KAZAKHSTAN 

THE REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

H. E. Mr. Dušan PODHORSKÝ - ambassador
rajón (District) Sary-Arka, mikrorajón (Microdistrict) 
Karaotkeľ 5
010000 Astana, KAZAKHSTAN
phone: 007-7172-24 11 91
mobile: 007-701-672 5597, 007-701-314 9421
fax: 007-7172-24 20 48
e-mail: emb.astana@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/astana

KENYA

THE REPUBLIC OF KENYA

H. E. Mr. Milan Zachar - ambassador
Milimani Road, P.O.Box 30 204
00 100 Nairobi, KENYA
phone: 00254-20-272 1896
mobile: 00254-731 282 826
fax: 00254-20-2717291
e-mail: emb.nairobi@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/nairobi

KOREA

THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA

H. E. Mr. Dušan Bella - ambassador
389-1 Hannam-dong, Yongsam-gu
140-210, Seoul, REPUBLIC OF KOREA
phone: 00822-794 3981, 794 5420
mobile: 0082-(0)10 8893–3981 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00822-794 3982
e-mail: emb.seoul@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/seoul

KUWAIT 

THE STATE OF KUWAIT

Mr. Tomáš Felix – in charge of management
Block 2, Street 16, Villa 22
131 23, Area Surra, Kuwait
phone: 0096-2535 3895, 2535 3893
mobile: 0096-5 99881987
fax: 00965-2535 3894 
e-mail: emb.kuwait@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/kuvajt

LATVIA

THE REPUBLIC OF LATVIA

H. E. Mr. Dušan Krištofík - ambassador
Smilšu iela 8
1050 Riga, LATVIA
phone: 00371-7814280
fax: 00371-7814290
e-mail: emb.riga@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/riga 

LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA

THE GREAT SOCIALIST PEOPLE´S LIBYAN 

ARAB JAMAHIRIYA

H. E. Mr. Marián Záhora - ambassador
Hay Al-Andalus,Gargaresh Street, 3 km,
P.O.BOX 5721
Tripoli,  LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA
phone: 00218-21-4781 388, 4780 446
mobile: 00218-91 2185248, 92 7124866
fax: 00218-21-4781 387
e-mail: emb.tripolis@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/tripolis

MACEDONIA

THE REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

Mr. Róbert Kirnág – in charge of management
Budimpeštanska 39
1000, Skopje, MACEDONIA
phone: 00389-2-3090360
mobile: 00389-71-376641, 376642 (Emergency 
Call)
fax: 00389-2-3090367
e-mail: emb.skopje@mzv.sk

MALAYSIA

MALAYSIA

H. E. Mr. Milan LAJČIAK - ambassador
11, Jalan U-Thant
55 000 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA
phone: 0060-3-21150016, 2115 0017
mobile: 0060-12 239 1237, 225 6356
fax: 0060-3-21150014
e-mail: emb.kualalumpur@mzv.sk 
www.mzv.sk/kualalumpur

MEXICAN UNITED STATES

MEXICAN UNITED STATES

H. E. Mr. Jozef ADAMEC - ambassador
Julio Verne 35
11 560 México D.F., MEXICO
phone: 0052-55-5280 6669, 5280 6544
mobile: 044-55 3999 1020
fax: 0052-55-5280 6294
e-mail: emb.mexico@mzv.sk
www.mexicocity.mfa.sk

NETHERLANDS

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS

H. E. Ms. Oksana TOMOVÁ - ambassador
Parkweg 1
2585 , JG Den Haag , THE NETHERLANDS
phone: 0031-70-4167777
mobile: 0031 653 361210 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0031-70-4167783
e-mail: emb.hague@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/haag

NIGERIA

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

H. E. Mr. Miroslav Hacek - ambassador
Plot 187, Lord Lugard Close 14, Asokoro
Abuja, Federal Republic of Nigeria
phone: 00234-8077015092
mobile: 00234-8037850590
fax: 00234-9-314 3730
e-mail: zusrnigeria@yahoo.com
www.abuja.mfa.sk

SLOVAK EMBASSIES WORLDWIDE
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NORWAY

THE KINGDOM OF NORWAY

H. E. Mr. Dušan ROZBORA - ambassador
Thomas Heftyes gate 24
N-0244 Oslo, NORWAY
phone: 0047-2204 9470
mobile: 0047-995 11 030
fax: 0047-2204 9474
e-mail: emb.oslo@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/oslo

POLAND

THE REPUBLIC OF POLAND

H. E. Mr. František RUŽIČKA - ambassador
ul. Litewska 6
00-581 Warszawa, POLAND
phone: 0048-22-52 58 110
fax: 0048-22-52 58 122
e-mail: emb.warsaw@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/varsava

PORTUGAL

THE REPUBLIC OF PORTUGAL

H. E. Mr. Jarosla JARÚNEK - ambassador
Avenida da Liberdade 200, 5 Esq.
1250-147 Lisbon, PORTUGAL
phone: 00351-213 583 300 – 1
mobile: 00351 917 340 255 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00351-213 583 309
e-mail: emb.lisbon@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/lisabon 

ROMANIA

ROMANIA

H. E. Ms. Dagmar REPČEKOVÁ - ambassador
Strada Otetari
020977 Bucharest, ROMANIA
phone: 0040-21-3006100
mobile: 0040-744 372 825 (Diplomatic non-stop 
service)
fax: 0040-21-3006101
e-mail: emb.bucharest@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/bukurest 

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION

H. E. Mr. Jozef Migaš - ambassador
J. Fučík Street 17/19
115 127 Moscow, RUSSIA
phone: 007-495-956 4920, 250 1070
fax: 007-999-732 081
e-mail: emb.moscow@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/moskva 

SERBIA

SERBIA

H. E. Mr. Igor FURDÍK - ambassador
Bulevar umetnosti 18
11 070 Novi Beograd, SERBIA
phone: 00381-11-222 38 00
mobile: 00381-63-336 837 (Out of hours 
emergencies)
fax: 000381-11-222 38 20
e-mail: emb.beograd@mzv.sk
www.belgrade.mfa.sk

SLOVENIA

THE REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA

H. E. Ms. Marianna ORAVCOVÁ - ambassador
Tivolská Rd. 4, P.P.395
1000 Ljubljana, SLOVENIJA
phone: 00386-1-425 5425
mobile: 003864-1-639719 (Emergency Call)
fax: 00386-1-4210 524
e-mail: emb.ljubljana@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/lublana

SOUTH AFRICA 

THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

H. E. Mr. Ladislav STRAKA - ambassador
930 Arcadia Street, Arcadia 0083
Pretoria, SOUTH AFRICA
phone: 0027-12-3422 051 - 2
mobile: 0027-(0)83 3041599
fax: 0027-12-3423 688
e-mail: emb.pretoria@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/pretoria

SPAIN

THE KINGDOM OF SPAIN

H. E. Mr. Ján Škoda - ambassador
C / Pinar 20
28006 Madrid, SPAIN
phone: 0034-91-5903 861, 5903 867
mobile: 0034 609 002 803
fax: 0034-91-5903 868
e-mail: emb.madrid@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/madrid 

SWEDEN

THE KINGDOM OF SWEDEN

H. E. Mr. Peter KMEC - ambassador
Arsenalsgatan 2/3 TR, P.O.Box 7183
S-103 88 Stockholm, SWEDEN
phone: 0046-8-545 039 60
fax: 0046-8-545 039 69
e-mail: emb.stockholm@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/stokholm

SWISS

THE SWISS CONFEDERATION

H. E. Mr. Štefan SCHILL - ambassador
Thunstrasse 99
3074, Muri b. Bern, SWITZERLAND
phone: 004131-356 3930
mobile: 0041 79 252 63 69
fax: 004131-356 3933
e-mail: emb.bern@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/bern

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

THE SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

H. E. Mr. Oldrich HLAVÁČEK - ambassador
Al Shafei Str. 
33115 Damascus, SYRIA
phone: 0096311-613 2114 -5
mobile: 00963-944224200 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0096311-613 2598
e-mail: emb.damascus@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/damascus

THAILAND

THE KINGDOM OF THAILAND

H. E. Mr. Vasil PYTEĽ - ambassador
9-th Floor, South Sathorn Road
Bangkok 10 120, THAILAND
phone: 00662-677 3445, 006681-617 4611 (Out of 
hours emergencies)
fax: 00662-677 3447
e-mail: emb.bangkok@mzv.sk
www.bangkok.mfa.sk

TURKEY

THE REPUBLIC OF TURKEY

H. E. Mr. Vladimír JAKABČIN  - ambassador
Atatürk Bulvari 245
06692 Ankara, TURKEY
phone: 0090-312-467 5075, 467 5076
mobile: 0090-533-7600384 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0090-312-468 2689
e-mail: emb.ankara@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/ankara

UKRAINE 

UKRAINE

H. E. Mr. Pavol Hamžík - ambassador
Jaroslavov Val 34
019 01 Kyjev, UKRAINE
phone: 0038-044-272 0310, 272 1310
mobile: 0038-067 466 56 18
fax: 00038-044-272 3271
e-mail: emb.kiev@mzv.sk
www.slovakia.kiev.ua

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND 

NORTHERN IRELAND

THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN 

AND NORTHERN IRELAND

H. E. Mr. Juraj ZERVAN - ambassador
25 Kensington Palace Gardens
London W8 4QY, UNITED KINGDOM
phone: 0044-207 313 6470
fax: 0044-207 313 6481
e-mail: emb.london@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/londyn

USA 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

H. E. Mr. Peter BURIAN - ambassador
3523 International Court, NW
Washington, D.C. 20008, UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA
phone: 001-202-237 1054
mobile: 001-202-361 6298 (Emergency Call)
fax: 001-202-237 6438
e-mail: emb.washington@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/washington

UZBEKISTAN

THE REPUBLIC OF UZBEKISTAN

H. E. Mr. Jozef MAČIŠÁK - ambassador
Kičik Bešjogoč 38 
100070 Tashkent, UZBEKISTAN
phone: 00998-97-1590102 (Emergency Call)
fax: 009987-11400339
e-mail: emb.tashkent@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/taskent

VIETNAM

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

H. E. Mr. Peter Svitek - ambassador
12 Ba Huyen Thanh Quan,Ba Dinh District
Hanoi, Vietnam
phone: 0084437347601
mobile: 0084904988554 (Emergency Call)
fax: 0084437347603
e-mail: emb.hanoi@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/hanoi
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COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEPARTMENTS OF EMBASSIES
OBCHODNO EKONOMICKÉ ODDELENIA

AUSTRALIA, New Zeland

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Dušan Horniak
47 Culgoa Circuit, O’ Malley
Canberra A.C.T. 2606, AUSTRALIA
phone: 0061-2-6290 1521
mobile: 0061-416 446 211
fax: 0061-2-6290 2878
e-mail: OBEO.Sydney.Canberra@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo.aust@velocitynet.com.au

AUSTRIA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Ivo Hanuš
Armbrustergasse 24
A -1190 Wien, AUSTRIA
phone: 0043-1-3785 2722
fax: 0043-1-3785 2723
e-mail: obeo@aon.at

BELARUS

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Andrea Macková
Krasnoarmeyskaya Str. 22a/21
220 034 Minsk, RESPUBLICA BELARUS
phone: 00375-17-220 2023, 220 2849
mobile: 00375-29-690 40 20
fax: 00375-17-220 2833
e-mail: OBEO.Minsk@economy.gov.sk, 
obeominsk@iptel.by

BELGIUM, Luxembourg

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dr. Ing. Valéria Zolcerová, PhD.
195 Av. Moliére
B - 1050 Brussels, BELGIQUE
phone: 0032-2-346 7876, 346 4045
mobile: 0032-475-331 097
fax: 0032-2-346 8703
e-mail: OBEO.Brusel@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo.belu@skynet.be

BRAZIL, Ecuador, Surinam, Guyana, 

Columbia, Venezuela

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Július Grančák
AC W3 SUL 508, Caixa Postal 880
70359-970 Brasilia, DF / BRAZIL
phone: 0055-61-3443 1263
fax: 0055-61-3443 1267 
e-mail: obeo.brazilia@economy.gov.sk, 
www.brasilia.mzv.sk

BULGARIA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Ing. Katarína Benková
Yanko Sakazov 9
1504 Sofia, BULGARIA
phone: 00359-2-943 3066, 2-943 3286
mobile: 00359-888 627 344
fax: 00359-2-943 4995
e-mail: OBEO.Sofia@economy.gov.sk, 
slovaktrade@mbox.contact.bg

CANADA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dr. Vladimír Wiedermann
50 Rideau Terrace
Ottawa, Ontario, K1M 2A1, CANADA
phone: 001-613-748 1773
mobile: 001-613-276 0912
fax: 001 613 748 0699
e-mail: OBEO.Ottawa@economy.gov.sk, 
slovaktrade@bellnet.ca

CROATIA, Bosnia and Hezegovina

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

JUDr. Mirko Benický
Gjure Deželiča10
1000 Zagreb, CROATIA
phone: 00385-1-4848 943
mobile: 00385-913 186 466
fax: 00385-1-4848 943
e-mail: OBEO.Zahreb@economy.gov.sk

CZECH REPUBLIC

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Ladislav Bodnár
Pelléova 87/12
160 00 Prague, CZECH REPUBLIC
phone: 00420-233 113 066
mobile: 00420-602 610 054
fax: 00420-233 321 443
e-mail: OBEO.Praha@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo@praha.mfa.sk

CUBA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Ing. Branislav Javorek 
Calle 66, No.521, Entre 5B y 7 Miramar, 
Playa Havana, Republica de Cuba
phone: 0053-7-204 1884, 204 1885
fax: 0053-7-204 1883
e-mail: obeo.havana@economy.gov.sk

DENMARK

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Vladimir Vilček
Vesterled 26-28
DK-2100 Copenhagen, DENMARK
phone: 0045-39-290058
mobile: 0045-20721977
fax: 0045-39-290083
e-mail: OBEO.Kodan@economy.gov.sk, 
svkemb.commerce@vip.cybercity.dk

EGYPT, Sudan, Yemen

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mgr. Helena Mravíková
3. Adel Hussein Rostom, Dokki, Giza
Cairo, Egypt
phone: 0020-2-33389 614
mobile: 0020-12-2171 835
fax: 0020-2-33389 614
e-mail: comsk@tedata.net.eg

FRANCE

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mag. Lujza Richterová
14 Avenue d‘Eylau
750 16 Paris, FRANCE
phone: 00331-7092 9381

mobile: 0033-688 711562
fax: 00331-7092 9382
e-mail: OBEO.Pariz@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo.paris@orange.fr

GERMANY - Berlin

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Adrian Kočan, Nadežda Čisárová, M.A.
Friedrichstraße 60
D - 10117 Berlin, GERMANY
phone: 0049-30-201 657 67, -68
mobile: 0049-172 976 3619, 172 394 2723
fax: 0049-30-201 657 69
e-mail: OBEO.Berlin@economy.gov.sk, 
handelsabteilung@berlin.mfa.sk, 
www.berlin.mfa.sk

GERMANY - München

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Dagmar Urbanová
Vollmannstr. 25d
81925 München, GERMANY
phone: 0049-89-9107 7935
mobile: 0049-171 2407922
fax: 0049-89-9107 7699
e-mail: OBEO.Mnichov@economy.gov.sk, 
handelsk.muc@t-online.de

GREECE, Cyprus

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Milan Staňo
4 Georgiou Seferi, Paleo Psychico
154 52 Athens, GREECE
phone: 0030-210-677 1984
mobile: 0030-69323 04734
fax: 0030-210-677 6761
e-mail: OBEO.Ateny@economy.gov.sk, 
commercial@athens.mfa.sk

HUNGARY

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

JUDr. Peter Horváth
Rákóczi út. 15
1088 Budapest, HUNGARY
phone: 0036-1-483 1434
mobile: 0036-30-51 59 165
fax: 0036-1-483 1435
e-mail: OBEO.Budapest@economy.gov.sk, 
obeodg@t-online.hu

CHINA - Mongolia, Peking

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

JUDr. Dávid Tarčák
Jian Guo Men Wai, Ri Tan Lu
100 600 Beijing, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC of CHINA
phone: 0086-10- 6532 6150
mobile: 0086-1380 1084 515
fax: 0086-10-6532 6228
e-mail: OBEO.Peking@economy.gov.sk, 
esrcd@163.com

CHINA - Shanghai

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Miloš Drienko
Ladoll International, 831 Xin Zha Road 10 B
200041 Shanghai, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC of CHINA
phone: 0086-21-62172018
mobile: 0086-13774286406
fax: 0086-21-62172016
e-mail: milos.drienko@gmail.com 

Source: www.economy.gov.sk
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INDIA, Delhi, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Igor Melíšek
50M - Niti Marg, Chanakyapuri
New Delhi 110 021, REPUBLIC of INDIA
phone: 0091-11-2410 1015    
mobile: 0091-9911 467 788
fax: 0091-11-2467 4370-1
e-mail: OBEO.Dilli@economy.gov.sk

INDONESIA, Singapore, Malaysia, Brunei, 

Philippines, Papua New Guinea

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Vladimír Pristaš 
Jalan Prof. Moh. Yamin 29, P.O.Box 1368
Jakarta, INDONESIA
phone: 0062-21-3917121
mobile: 0062-81-6182 6466
fax: 0062-21-3917116
e-mail: commdpt@indosat.net.id

IRELAND

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Bronislava Žabková
20 Clanwilliam Terrace
Dublin 2, IRELAND
phone: 00353-1-6394 683
mobile: 00353-872 633 340
fax: 00353-1639 4683
e-mail: OBEO.Dublin@economy.gov.sk, 
obeodublin@gmail.com

ISRAEL, Palestine

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mgr. Barbara Mešťanová
37 Jabotinsky St.
621 17 Tel Aviv, STATE of ISRAEL
phone: 00972-3-5449 657
mobile: 00972-544 4555 52
fax: 00972-3-5449 658
e-mail: OBEO.TelAviv@economy.gov.sk , 
slovakts@netvision.net.il

ITALY - Padova

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mgr. Antónia Šranková
Via G. Alessio 9/B
35121 Padova, ITALY
phone: 0039-049-663948
mobile: 0039-335-233662
fax: 0039-049-8763981
e-mail: OBEO.Padova@economy.gov.sk, info@
laslovacchia.it
www.laslovacchia.it

ITALY - Roma, Malta

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

RNDr. Ján Galoci
Via dei Colli della Farnesina 144
00194 Rome, ITALY
phone: 0039-06-3671 5210
mobile: 0039-335 301 831
fax: 0039-06-3671 5264
e-mail: OBEO.Rim@economy.gov.sk, 
jan_galoci@mfa.sk, www.laslovacchia.it

JAPAN

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Vladimír Urmanič
 2-11-33, Motoazabu, Minato-ku
Tokyo 106-0046, JAPAN
phone: 0081-3-3451 2200
mobile: 0081-90 3907 1100
fax: 0081-3-3451 1015
e-mail: OBEO.Tokio@economy.gov.sk, 
commerce@slovak-embassy.jp

KAZAKHSTAN, Kyrgyzstan

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Viktor Borecký, CSc.
Almaty reion, Karasay distr., 1A Tikhiy Street
040932 Energetik vil., KAZAKHSTAN
phone: 007-727-2977443
mobile: 007-701 206 3998
fax: 007-727-2977443
e-mail: obeo.almaata@economy.gov.sk, obeo.
almaty@mail.ru

SOUTH KOREA, Korea,Thaiwan, 

Democratic People‘s Republic of Korea

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Emil Matejka
389-1 Hannam-dong, Yongsan-gu
Seoul 140-210, REPUBLIC OF KOREA
phone: 0082-2-794 3951
mobile: 0082-11 685 3981
fax: 0082-2-793 1834
e-mail: OBEO.Soul@economy.gov.sk, 
slovakia@hanafos.com, mhsr@kornet.net

LATVIA, Estonia, Lithuania

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Ing. Pavol Baranay
Smilšu 8
LV 1050 Riga, LATVIA
phone: 00371-67814 287
mobile: 00371-2638 5257
fax: 00371-67814 287
e-mail: OBEO.Riga@economy.gov.sk,
economy@slovakia.lv

MEXICAN UNITED STATE, Belize, Costa 

Rica,Guatemala, El Salvador, Honduras, 

Nicaragua, Panama

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Peter Súlovský
Julio Verne 35, Colonia Polanco, Delegation Miguel 
Hidalgo
11 560 México D.F., MEXICO
phone: 0052-55-52801340, 52806669, 52806544
mobile: 0052-55 5402 0439
fax: 0052-55-52801340
e-mail: OBEO.Mexiko@economy.gov.sk, 
slovakiatrade@gmail.com

NETHERLANDS

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

JUDr. Ján Cipov
Parkweg 1
2585 JG The Hague, THE NETHERLANDS
phone: 0031-70-331 75 80, 331 75 81
mobile: 0031-651 206 752
fax: 0031-70-338 82 09
e-mail: OBEO.Haag@economy.gov.sk, 
svktrade@bart.nl

NORWAY, Island

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Doc. RNDr. Eugen Ružický, CSc.
Thomas Heftyes gate 24
0244 Oslo, NORWAY
phone: 0047-22557807
mobile: 0047-91773094
fax: 0047-22557808
e-mail: OBEO.Oslo@economy.gov.sk ,
slovcomm@online.no

POLAND

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Vladislav Chlipala
ul. Litewska 6
00-581 Warszawa, POLAND
phone: 0048-22-5258 128, 5258 127
mobile: 0048-604 979 688
fax: 0048-22-625 24 52
e-mail: OBEO.Varsava@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo@varsava.mfa.sk

ROMANIA, Moldova

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mr. Roland Lamper - radca / Counsellor
Str. Otetari Nr. 3, Sector 2
RO - 020977 Bucharest, ROMANIA
phone: 0040-21-3123351, 3120266
mobile: 0040-745-020087
fax: 0040-21-3127119
e-mail: OBEO.Bukurest@economy.gov.sk, 
obeobuc@b.astral.ro

RUSSIA - Moscow, Russian Federation, 

Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia, 

Uzbekistan, Tadzikhistan, Turkmenistan

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mgr. Martin Šrank, Dipl. Ing. Tibor Bók, Dipl. Ing. 
Ján Nemčík, CSc., Dipl. Ing. Tomáš Jamrich

Julius Fuchik str. 17/19
123056 Moscow, RUSSIA
phone: 007-495-956 49 24, 495-250 04 31
fax: 007-495-250 34 59
e-mail: OBEO.Moskva@economy.gov.sk, 
obeomow@moskva.mzv.sk

RUSSIA - Sankt-Peterburg, Russian 

Federation

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Milan Matejovič
Nab. Robespiera 8/46
191 123 Sankt-Peterburg, RUSSIA
phone: 007-812-275 0228
mobile: 007-921-945 62 81
e-mail: OBEO.SanktPeterburg@economy.gov.sk, 
www.slovakia-spb.ru

SERBIA, Albania, Macedonia

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mr. Peter Molnár - Counsellor /radca/
Bulevar umetnosti 18
110 70 Novi Beograd, SERBIJA
phone: 00381-11-222 3840
mobile: 00381-6337 9069
fax: 00381-11-222 3841
e-mail: OBEO.Belehrad@economy.gov.sk , 
obeo@belehrad.mfa.sk

COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEPARTMENTS OF EMBASSIES
OBCHODNO EKONOMICKÉ ODDELENIA
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SLOVENIA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Mirko Malik
Tivolská cesta 4
1000 Ljubljana, SLOVENIJA
phone: 00386-1-4222 584
mobile: 00386-41 335 481
fax: 00386-1-4222 580
e-mail: OBEO.Ljubljana@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo@lublana.mfa.sk

SOUTH AFRICA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Vladimír Duranka
930 Arcadia Street, P.O.Box 12736, Hatfield 0028
Pretoria, REPUBLIC of SOUTH AFRICA
phone: 0027-12-3422809
mobile: 0027-83-3910223 
fax: 0027-12-3423688
e-mail: OBEO.Pretoria@economy.gov.sk, 
slovaktrade@telkomsa.net
www.pretoria.mfa.sk

SPAIN - Madrid, Portugal

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Boris Michal
C / Pinar 20
28006 Madrid, SPAIN
phone: 0034-91-515 8308, 590 3861
mobile: 0034-679 445 369
fax: 0034-91-515 8329
e-mail: OBEO.Madrid@economy.gov.sk, 
obeo@eslovaquia.e.telefonica.net

SWEDEN - Stockholm, Finland

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Daniela Bezakova
Arsenalsgatan 2/3 TR, P.O.Box 7284
S-103 89 Stockholm, SWEDEN
phone: 0046-8-679 63 20
mobile: 0046-704712655
fax: 0046-8-679 64 60
e-mail: OBEO.Stokholm@economy.gov.sk

SWITZERLAND

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Zlata Šipošová
Thunstrasse 63
3074 Muri bei Bern, SWITZERLAND
phone: 0041-31-352 76 00
mobile: 0041-79-43 99 105
fax: 0041-31-351 49 54
e-mail: OBEO.Bern@economy.gov.sk

SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC, Jordan, 

Lebanese Republic, Iran, Pakistan, 

Afganistan

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Mgr. Tomáš Habánik
Al Shafei str. No. 158, East Villas - Mezzeh, 
P.O.Box 6350
Damascus, SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC
phone: 00963-11-61 33 648
mobile: 00963-94 42 83 83
fax: 00963-11-61 33 647
e-mail: OBEO.Damasek@economy.gov.sk, 
obeosyria@mail.sy

TURKEY

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Jozef Šteis
Terminus Palace, Halaskargazi Cad. 366, Kat 4
34360 SISLI - Istanbul , TURKEY
phone: 0090-212-3433710, 2336257
mobile: 0090-533-2301811
fax: 0090-212-2336257
e-mail: OBEO.Ankara@economy.gov.sk

UKRAINE - Kiev I

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dr. Jozef Kalman, Dr. Radovan Vasiľ
ul. Jaroslavov Val 34
010 34  Kiev, UKRAINE
phone: 0038-044-272 0985
mobile: 0038-097-395 8578, 0038-067-2470013
fax: 0038-044-272 0908 
e-mail: OBEO.Kyjev@economy.gov.sk
slovaktrade@obeo.kiev.ua

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN 

AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Dušan Novotný
25 Kensington Palace Gardens
London W8 4QY, GREAT BRITAIN
phone: 0044-20-7727 3099, 7313 6493, 7313 6494
mobile: 0044-7775641480
fax: 0044-20-7727 3667
e-mail: OBEO.Londyn@economy.gov.sk, 
slovaktrade@btconnect.com

USA

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Dipl. Ing. Peter Petian
429 E 52nd St, #12A
New York, NY 10022, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
phone: 001-212-679 7044
mobile: 001-347-8343204 
fax: 001-212-679 7045
e-mail: OBEO.NewYork@economy.gov.sk

VIETNAM - Ha noi

Commercial & Economic Department of the 
Slovak Republic

Ing. Le Hong Quang
Ba Huyen Thanh Quan Ba dinh district
Ha noi, Viet Nam
phone: 0084-4-7347 601,2
mobile: 0084-169 4584 228 
fax: 0084-4-7347 603
e-mail: OBEO.Hanoi@economy.gov.sk, 
vibaair@gmail.com

COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC DEPARTMENTS OF EMBASSIES
OBCHODNO EKONOMICKÉ ODDELENIA

Source: www.economy.gov.sk
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Slovak Permanent Missions

Permanent Representation 
of the Slovak Republic to the European Union

H. E. Mr. Ivan Korčok
Avenue de Cortenbergh 79
1000 Brussels
Belgium
phone: 0032-2-7436 811
fax: 0032-2-7436 888 - 9 
e-mail: eu.brussels@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/szbrusel

Permanent Delegation of the Slovak Republic to the NATO

H. E. Mr. František Kašický
NATO HQ
Boulevard Leopold III.
1110 Brussels
Belgium
phone: 0032-2-707 27 35
fax: 0032-2-707 27 42
e-mail: nato.brussel@mzv.sk, www.natobrusel.mfa.sk

Permanent Representation of the Slovak Republic to the Council
of Europe

H. E. Mr. Emil Kuchár
1,rue Ehrmann
67 000 Strasbourg
France
phone: 0033-388-365 717, 388-357 284
fax: 0033-388-365 444
e-mail: ce.strasbourg@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/smstrasburg

Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the UN in Geneve

Mr. Fedor Rosocha
9, chemin de l´Ancienne Route
1218 Grand Saconnex, Geneve
Suisse
phone: 004122-747 7400
fax: 004122-747 7434 
e-mail: pm.geneva@mzv.sk 
www.mzv.sk/ungeneva

Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the International 
Organizations in Vienna

H. E. Mr. Marcel Peško
Blaasstrasse 34
A-1190 Vienna, Austria
phone: 00431-368 9433 200
fax: 00431-368 9433 222
e-mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/pmvieden

Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the UN in New York

H. E. Mr. Miloš Koterec
801 Second Avenue
New York, N. Y. 10017
United States of America
phone: 001-212-286 8880, 2868418
fax: 001-212-286 8419
e-mail: un.newyork@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/unnewyork

Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the OECD

H. E. Mrs. Iveta Hricová - in charge of management
28, avenue d´Eylau
750 16 Paris, France
phone: 0033-1-5626 5090
tel./fax: 0033-1-5626 5092
e-mail: oecd.paris@mzv.sk
www.oecdparis.mfa.sk

SLOVAK MISSIONS AND SLOVAK INSTITUTES
SLOVENSKÉ MISIE A SLOVENSKÉ INŠTITÚTY

Slovak Institutes

Slovak Institute in Prague

director: Mr. Vladimír Valovič
Jilská 450/16
CZ-110 00 Prague 1
Czech republic
phone: 004202-2494 8135 - 7
fax: 004202-2494 9042
e-mail: slovensky_institut@iol.cz
www.slovakemb.cz

Slovak Institute in Paris

director: Mrs. Božena Krížiková
14 avenue d’Eylau 
F-75016 Paris
France
phone: 00331-7092 9370
fax: 00331-7092 9379
e-mail: si.paris@mzv.sk
www.siparis.mfa.sk

Slovak Institute in Budapest

director: Mr. Milan Kurucz 
Rákóczi út. 15
H-1088 Budapest
Hungary
phone: 00361-3274 000
fax: 00361-3274 008
e-mail: sibp@t-online.hu
www.sibudapest.mfa.sk

Slovak Institute in Berlin

director: Mr. Milan Sarvaš 
Zimmerstrasse 27
D-10969 Berlin
Germany
phone: 004930-2589 9363
e-mail: institut@botschaft-slowakei.de
www.mzv.sk/siberlin

Slovak Institute in Warsaw

director: Mrs. Helena Jacošová
ul. Krzywe Kolo 12/14 a
PL-00 270 Warszawa
Poland
phone: 004822-6357 774 
fax: 004822-6357 612
e-mail: instytut_slowacki@wp.pl
www.siwarsaw.mfa.sk

Slovak Institute in Vienna

director: Mrs. Viera Polakovičová
Wipplingerstrasse 24 - 26
A-1010 Vienna
Austria
phone: 0043-1-5354 057
fax: 0043-1-5354 057
e-mail: si.wien@gmx.at
www.mzv.sk/sivieden

Slovak Institute in Moscow

director: Mr. Peter Birčák 
ul. 2 Brestská 27
115 127 Moscow
Russia
phone: 007 495-956 4928
fax: 007 495 250 4003
e-mail: si@moskva.mfa.sk 
www.simoscow.mfa.sk

Slovak Institute in Roma

director: Mrs. Daniela Rozgoňová, Mr. Peter Krupár
Via dei Colli della Farnesina 144
I-00194 Rome
Italy
phone: 003906-36715 220
fax: 003906-36715 263
e-mail: is@roma.mfa.sk
www.mzv.sk/sirim

Source: www.foreign.gov.sk
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BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Opletalova 27
CZ - 110 00, Prague, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-24422510, -1
fax: 00420-2-222 10 183
e-mail: embassybih@iol.cz, embbh@iol.cz
www.mvp.gov.ba

BURKINA FASO

Strohgasse 14c/5. fl oor
A-1030 Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5038264
fax: 0043-1-503826420
e-mail: s.r@abfvienne.at
www.abfvienne.at

CANADA

Muchova 6
CZ - 160 00, Prague 6, Czech republic
phone: 00420-2-72101800
fax: 00420-2-72101890
e-mail: canada@canada.cz
www.canada.cz

DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE´S REPUBLIC OF ALGERIA

Rudolfi nergasse 18
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3698853, -5
fax: 0043-1-3698856
e-mail: offi  ce@algerian-embassy.at
www. algerian-embassy.at

GEORGIA

Michalská 9
SK - 811 01, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-5464 6484
fax: 00421-2-54646486
e-mail: bratislava.emb@mfa.gov.ge
www.slovakia.mfa.gov.ge

IRELAND

Carlton Savoy Building, Mostová 2
SK - 811 02, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59309611
fax: 00421-2-54430690
e-mail: bratislava@dfa.ie
www.embassyofi reland.sk

JAMAICA

Schmargendorfer Strasse 32
D - 12159, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-8599450
fax: 0049-30-85994540, -1
e-mail: info@jamador.de
www.jamador.de

JAPAN

Hlavné nám. 2
SK - 813 27,Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59800100
fax: 00421-2-54432771
e-mail: info@jpembassy.sk
www.sk.emb-japan.go.jp

MALAYSIA

24th Floor, Florido Tower
Floridsdorfer Hauptstrasse 1-7
A - 1210, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5051042
fax: 0043-1-5057942
e-mail: malvienna@kln.gov.my

MONGOLIA

Na Marně 5
CZ - 160 00, Prague 6, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-24311198, 24325760
fax: 00420-2-24314827
e-mail: monemb@bohem-net.cz

MONTENEGRO

Nibelungengasse 13
A-1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043/1 /715 31 02
fax: 0043/1 /715 31 02 - 20
e-mail: diplomat-mn@me-austria.eu

NEPAL

Guerickestrasse 27
D - 10587, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-34359920 -2

fax: 0049-30-34359906
e-mail: neberlin@t-online.de
www.nepalembassy-germany.com

NEW ZEALAND

Atrium, Friedrichstrasse 60
D - 10117, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-206210,
fax: 0049-30-20621114
e-mail: nzembassy.berlin@t-online.de
www.nzembassy.com/germany

PEOPLE´S BUREAU OF THE GREAT SOCIALIST 

PEOPLE´S LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA

Révova 45
SK - 811 02, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54410324
fax: 00421-2-54410730, -1
e-mail: lpb@stonline.sk

ROMANIA

Fraňa Kráľa 11
SK - 811 05, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-52491665, 52493562
fax: 00421-2-5244 4056
e-mail: ro-embassy@mail.t-com.sk
http://bratislava.mae.ro

SOVEREIGN MILITARY HOSPITALLER ORDER OF 

ST. JOHN OF JERUSALEM OF RHODES AND OF 

MALTA

Kapitulská 9
SK - 811 01, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54131296
fax: 00421-2-54131296
e-mail: slovakembassy@orderofmalta.org
www.orderofmalta.org

SWITZERLAND

Tolstého 9
SK - 811 06, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59301111
fax: 00421-2-59301100
e-mail: bts.vertretung@eda.admin.ch

THE ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT

Dunajská 4, P.O. Box 322
SK - 811 08, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-52961474, 52964462
fax: 00421-2-52967791
e-mail: egypt.embas@netax.sk, eembassy@gmail.com

THE ARGENTINE REPUBLIC

Goldschmiedgasse 2/1
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5338463, 5338577, 5335171
fax: 0043-1-5338797, 5335651
e-mail: embargviena@embargviena.at

THE BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF VENEZUELA

Prinz Eugen Strasse 72/1
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7122638
fax: 0043-1-7153219
e-mail: embajada@austria.gob.ve
www.austria.gob.ve

THE COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Mattiellistrasse 2
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-506740
fax: 0043-1-5041178, 5132908, 5131656
e-mail: austemb@aon.at
www.australian-embassy.at, www.austria.embassy.
gov.au

THE CZECH REPUBLIC

Hviezdoslavovo námestie 8, P.O. Box 208
SK - 810 00, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59203301, -3, -4
fax: 00421-2-59203330
e-mail: bratislava@embassy.mzv.cz
www.mzv.cz/bratislava

THE DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE´S REPUBLIC OF 

KOREA

Na Větru 395/18
CZ - 162 00, Prague 6, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-35362210
fax: 00420-2-3535 5000

e-mail: vel.kldr@seznam.cz

THE DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO

Soukenicka 34/1765
CZ - 110 00, Prague 1, Czech republic
phone: 00420-2-86850898, 22314656
fax: 00420-2-2231 2218
e-mail: ambrdcpraha@hotmail.com

THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI 

LANKA

Rainergasse 1/2/5
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5037988
fax: 0043-1-5037993
e-mail: embassy@srilankaembassy.at
www.srilankaembassy.at

THE EASTERN REPUBLIC OF URUGUAY

Palais Esterhazy, Wallnerstrasse 4/Top NA 17
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5356636, 535 6657
fax: 0043-1-5356618
e-mail: uruvien@embuy.at

THE FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF 

ETHIOPIA

Wagramer Strasse 14/1/2
A - 1223, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7102168
fax: 0043-1-7102171
e-mail: offi  ce@ethiopianembassy.at
www.ethiopianembassy.at

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY

Hviezdoslavovo námestie 10
SK - 813 03, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59204440
fax: 00421-2-54431480
e-mail: public@germanembassy.sk
info@germanembassy.sk
www.pressburg.diplo.de

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

Rennweg 25
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7126685
fax: 0043-1-7241402
e-mail: info@nigeriaembassyvienna.com
www.nigeriaembassyvienna.com

THE FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF BRAZIL

Palisády 47, 3.- 4. fl oor.
SK- 811 06 Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-3218 1400
fax: 00421-2-5441 8271
e-mail: bratislava@mre.gov.br

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF 

MACEDONIA

Kinderspitalgasse 5/2
A - 1090, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5248756
fax: 0043-1-5248753
e-mail: botschaft@makedonien.co.at

THE FRENCH REPUBLIC

Hlavné námestie 7, P. O. Box 152
SK - 810 00, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59347111
fax: 00421-2-59347199
e-mail: diplo@france.sk
www.france.sk

THE GRAND DUCHY OF LUXEMBOURG

Wallnerstrasse 2/1/2
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4782168
fax: 0043-1-4782643
e-mail: vienne.osce@mae.etat.lu

THE HASHEMITE KINGDOM OF JORDAN

Rennweg 17/4
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4051025
fax: 0043-1-4051031
e-mail: info@jordanembassy.at
www.jordanembassy.at
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THE HELLENIC REPUBLIC

Hlavné námestie 4
SK - 811 01, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54434143, -4
fax: 00421-2-54434064
e-mail: gremb.brt@mfa.gr

THE HOLY SEE

Nekrasovova 17
SK - 811 04, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54793528
fax: 00421-2-54793529
e-mail: nunziatura@nunziatura.sk

THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF AFGHANISTAN

Komornická 1852/25
CZ - 160 00 Praha 6 - Dejvice, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-33544228
fax: 00420-2-33542009
e-mail: afg.prague@centrum.cz

THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN

Jauresgasse 9
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7122657
fax: 0043-1-7135733
e-mail: slovak@iranembassy-wien.at, public@
iranembassy-wien.at
www.iran.embassy.at, www.iran.botschaft.at

THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF MAURITANIA

Korovy val 7, offi  ce 12
RF - 119 049, Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: 007-095-2373792, 2371132
fax: 007-095-2372861
e-mail: m-embassy@oss.ru

THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

Hofzeile 13
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3687381, -2
fax: 0043-1-3687376, 3671831
e-mail: parepvienna@hotmail.com

THE KINGDOM OF BELGIUM

Fraňa Kráľa 5
SK - 811 05, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-57101211
fax: 00421-2-52494296
e-mail: ambabelbratis@stonline.sk

THE KINGDOM OF CAMBODIA

Benjamin-Vogelsdorf Str. 2
D-13187, Berlin, Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049/30 /4863 7901
fax: 0049/30 /4863 7972
e-mail: REC-berlin@t-online.de

THE KINGDOM OF DENMARK

Panská 27
SK - 816 06, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59300200
fax: 00421-2-54433656
e-mail: btsamb@um.dk
www.denmark.sk

THE KINGDOM OF LESOTHO

Via Serchio 8
I - 001 98, Roma, Italy
phone: 0039-06-8542496, -19
fax: 0039-06-8542527
e-mail: lesothoembassy.rome@tin.it

THE KINGDOM OF MOROCCO

Opernring 3, 4th fl oor
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5866651, 5866500
fax: 0043-1-5867667
e-mail: emb-pmissionvienna@morocco.at

THE KINGDOM OF NORWAY

Palisády 29
SK - 811 06, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59100100
fax: 00421-2-59100115
e-mail: emb.bratislava@mfa.no
www.norway.sk

THE KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA

Formanekgasse 38
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3672531
fax: 0043-1-3672540
e-mail: emb.saudiarabia.vienna@aon.at

THE KINGDOM OF SPAIN

Prepoštská 10
SK - 811 01, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54415724, -6
fax: 00421-2-54417565, 54415717
e-mail: embespsk@mail.mae.es
www.mae.es/Embajadas/bratislava/es/home

THE KINGDOM OF SWAZILAND

Avenue Winston Churchill 188
B - 1180, Brussels, The Kingdom of Belgium
phone: 0032-2-3474771, 3475725, 3436873
fax: 0032-2-3474623

THE KINGDOM OF SWEDEN

Palisády 29
SK - 811 06, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59102200
fax: 00421-2-59102233
e-mail: ambassaden.bratislava@foreign.ministry.se

THE KINGDOM OF THAILAND

Cottagegasse 48
A - 1180, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4783335
fax: 0043-1-4782907
e-mail: embassy@thaivienna.at

THE KINGDOM OF THE NETHERLANDS

Fraňa Kráľa 5
SK - 811 05, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-52625081, -91
fax: 00421-2-52491075
e-mail: btl@minbuza.nl
www.holandskoweb.com

THE KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

Invalidenstrasse 3/8
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5350379
fax: 0043-1-535037913
e-mail: kyrbot@nnweb.at

THE LAO PEOPLE´S DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Usypiskowa 8
PL - 02 - 386, Warsaw, Poland
phone: 0048-22-668 66 99
fax: 0048-22-668 66 90
e-mail: sotholaw@yahoo.com

THE LEBANESE REPUBLIC

Oppolzergasse 6/3
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5338821, -2
fax: 0043-1-5334984
e-mail: embassy.lebanon@inode.at

THE PEOPLE´S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH

Dovestrasse 1
D - 105 87, Berlin, Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-398975 0
fax: 0049-30-398975 10
e-mail: info@bangladeshembassy.de
www.bangladeshembassy.de

THE PEOPLE‘S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Jančova 8b
SK - 811 02, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-62804291
fax: 00421-2-62804291
e-mail: cinska.ambasada@gmail.com
www.cinskaambasada.sk

THE PRINCIPALITY OF ANDORRA

Kärtnerring 2A/13
A - 1010 Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-9610 909 920
fax: 0043-1-9610 909 50
e-mail: offi  ce@ambaixada-andorra.at

THE REPUBLIC OF ALBANIA

Nad Š.rkou 1594/59
CZ - 160 00, Prague 6, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-33370594
fax: 00420-2-33313654, 33313655
e-mail: alembprg@mbox.vol.cz, 
alembprg1@volny.cz

THE REPUBLIC OF ANGOLA

Jelenia 4
SK - 811 05, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54412164, -5, 59300521
fax: 00421-2-54412182
e-mail: embangola1@chello.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA

Hadikgasse 28
A - 1140, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5227479
fax: 0043-1-522 7481
e-mail: armenia@armembassy.at

THE REPUBLIC OF AUSTRIA

Ventúrska 10
SK - 811 01, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59301500
fax: 00421-2-54432486
e-mail: pressburg-ob@bmeia.gv.at
www.rakusko.eu

THE REPUBLIC OF AZERBAIJAN

Hügelgasse 2
A - 1130, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4031322
fax: 0043-1-4031323
e-mail: vienna@mission.mfa.gov.az
www.azembassy.at

THE REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

Jančova 5
SK - 811 02, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-6225 0152
fax: 00421-2-6280 2026
e-mail: slovakia@belembassy.org
www.belembassy.org/slovakia

THE REPUBLIC OF BENIN

Englerallee 23 
D-14195, Berlin, Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30- 2363 1470
fax: 0049-30- 2363 1474 0
e-mail: contacts@botschaft-benin.de
www.botschaft-benin.de

THE PLURINATIONAL STATE OF BOLIVIA

Waaggasse 10/4
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5874675
fax: 0043-1-5866880
e-mail: embolaustria@of-viena.at

THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA, High 

Commission of the Republic of Botswana

6 Stratford Place
UK - W1C 1AY, London, United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland
phone: 0044-20-74990031, 76471000
fax: 0044-20-74958595, 74097382
e-mail: bohico@govbw.com

THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA

Kuzmányho 1
SK - 811 06, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54415308
fax: 00421-2-54412404
e-mail: bulharskoet@stonline.sk
www.bulgarianembassy.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF BURUNDI

Berliner Strasse 36
D - 10715, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-2345670
fax: 0049-30-23456720
e-mail: info@burundi-embassy-berlin.com
www.burundi-embassy-berlin.com
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THE REPUBLIC OF CAPE VERDE

Schwindgasse 20/2
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5038727
fax: 0043-1-5038729
e-mail: embcviena@nnweb.at
www.embcv.at

THE REPUBLIC OF COLOMBIA

Stadiongasse 6-8/15
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4064446, 4054249, 4057146
fax: 0043-1-4088303
e-mail: embcolviena@aon.at
www.embcol.or.at

THE REPUBLIC OF COSTA RICA

Wagramer Straße 23/1/1/2-3
A - 1220, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-2633824
fax: 0043-1-26338245
e-mail: embajadaaustria_costa.rica@chello.at

THE REPUBLIC OF CÔTE D’IVOIRE

Schinkelstrasse 10
D - 10785, Berlín, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-89 06 96-0
fax: 0049-30-89 06 96-206
e-mail: contact@ambaci.de
www.ambaci.de

THE REPUBLIC OF CROATIA

Mišíková 21
SK - 811 09, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-5720 2090-1
fax: 00421-2-54435365
e-mail: croemb.bratislava@mvpei.hr
http://sk.mfa.hr

THE REPUBLIC OF CUBA

Somolického 1/A
SK - 811 05, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-3266 1440
fax: 00421-2-52494200
e-mail: embacuba@embacuba.sk
www.embacuba.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

Parkring 20
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5130630, 5130631
fax: 0043-1-5130632
e-mail: embassy2@cyprus.vienna.at

THE REPUBLIC OF ECUADOR

Goldschmiedgasse 10/2/24
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5353208
fax: 0043-1-535320899, 5350897
e-mail: mecaustria@chello.at

THE REPUBLIC OF EL SALVADOR

Prinz Eugen Strasse 72/2/1
A-1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-505 38 74
fax: 0043-1-505 38 76
e-mail: elsalvador@embasal.at

THE REPUBLIC OF ESTONIA

Wohllebengasse 9/13
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5037761
fax: 0043-1-503776120
e-mail: embassy@estwien.at
www.estemb.at

THE REPUBLIC OF FINLAND

Palisády 29
SK - 811 06, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59805111
fax: 00421-2-59805120
e-mail: sanomat.brt@formin.fi 
www.fi nlandembassy.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF GHANA

V Tišine 4
CZ - 160 00, Prague 6 - Bubeneč, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-33377236
fax: 00420-2-33375647
e-mail: ghanaemb@gmail.com

THE REPUBLIC OF GUATEMALA

Landstrasser Hauptstrasse 21/ 9
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7143570
fax: 0043-1-714357015
e-mail: embajada@embaguate.co.at

THE REPUBLIC OF GUINEA

Jägerstrasse 67-69
D - 10117, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-20074330
fax: 0049-30-200743333
e-mail: berlin@ambaguinee.de

THE REPUBLIC OF HUNGARY

Sedlárska 3
SK - 814 25, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59205200
fax: 00421-2-54435484
e-mail: mission.pzs@kum.hu
www.mfa.gov.hu/emb/bratislava

THE REPUBLIC OF CHILE

Lugeck 1/3/10
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-51292080
fax: 0043-1-512920833
e-mail: echileat1@chello.at

THE REPUBLIC OF ICELAND

Naglergasse 2/8
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5332771
fax: 0043-1-5332774
e-mail: emb.vienna@mfa.is
www.iceland.org/at

THE REPUBLIC OF INDIA

Dunajská 4
SK - 811 08, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-52962915, -6
fax: 00421-2-52962921
e-mail: eindia@slovanet.sk, eindia.com@stonline.
sk, eindia.consular@stonline.sk
www.indianembassy.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA

Brnianska 31
SK - 811 04, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54419886
fax: 00421-2-54419890
e-mail: indonesia@indonesia.sk
www.indonesia.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Korabinského 3
SK - 811 02, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54131466, -8
fax: 00421-2-54131464 
e-mail: embassy.iraq@gmail.com
www.iraqembassy.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF ITALY

Palisády 49
SK - 811 06, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59800011
fax: 00421-2-54413202
e-mail: amb.bratislava@esteri.it
www.ambbratislava.esteri.it 

THE REPUBLIC OF KAZAKHSTAN

Romaina Rollanda 12
CZ - 160 00, Prague 6, Czech Republic
phone: 00420-2-33375642, 33371021
fax: 00420-2-33371019
e-mail: kzembas@bon.cz
www.kazembassy.cz

THE REPUBLIC OF KENYA

Neulinggasse 29/8
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7123919
fax: 0043-1-7123922
e-mail: kenyarep-vienna@aon.at
www.kenyamission-vienna.com

THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Dunajská 4
SK - 811 08, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-33070711
fax: 00421-2-33070730, -1
e-mail: rokembassy@stonline.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF LATVIA

Stefan Esders Platz 4
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4033112
fax: 0043-1-403311227
e-mail: embassy.austria@mfa.gov.lv

THE REPUBLIC OF LITHUANIA

Löwengasse 47/4
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7185467
fax: 0043-1-7185469
e-mail: amb.at@urm.lt

THE REPUBLIC OF MADAGASCAR

Koursovoy Per. 5
RF - 119 034, Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: 007-495-695 28 92
fax: 007-495-695 28 54
e-mail: info@ambamadagascar.ru 
www.ambamadagascar.ru

THE REPUBLIC OF MALAWI

Westfälische Strasse 86
D - 10709, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-8431540
fax: 0049-30-84315430
e-mail: malawiberlin@aol.com
www.malawi-berlin.com

THE REPUBLIC OF MALI

Novokuznetskaya 11
RF - 113 184, Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: 007-495-9510655, 9512784
fax: 007-495-951 58 04, 951 27 84
e-mail: amaliru@mail.ru
www.ambamali.ru

THE REPUBLIC OF MALTA

Opernring 5/1
A - 1010 Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-586 5010
fax: 0043-1 -5865 0109
e-mail: maltaembassy.vienna@gov.mt
www.gov.mt, www.foreign.gov.mt

THE REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA

Lowengasse 47/10
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-9611030
fax: 0043-1-961103034
e-mail: vinenna@moldmission.at

THE REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

Ungargasse 33/5
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4029371
fax: 0043-1-4029370
e-mail: nam.emb.vienna@speed.at
www.embnamibia.at

THE REPUBLIC OF NICARAGUA

Ebendorferstrasse 10/3/12
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4031838, -9
fax: 0043-1-4032752
e-mail: embanic-viena@aon.at

THE REPUBLIC OF PANAMA

Wichmannstrasse 6
D - 10787, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-22605811
fax: 0049-30-22605812
e-mail: info@botschaft-panama.de

THE REPUBLIC OF PARAGUAY

Prinz Eugen Strasse 18/1/7
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5054674
fax: 0043-1-9419898
e-mail: embaparviena@chello.at
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THE REPUBLIC OF PERU

Mahlerstrasse 7/22
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7134377
fax: 0043-1-7127704
e-mail: embajada@embaperuaustria.at
www.embaperuaustria.at

THE REPUBLIC OF POLAND

Hummelova 4
SK - 814 91, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59490211
fax: 00421-2-54413184
e-mail: bratampl@nextra.sk
www.bratyslawa.polemb.net
THE REPUBLIC OF PORTUGAL

Moskovská 10
SK - 811 08, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-50102211
fax: 00421-2-50102222
e-mail: embportbrat@stonline.sk
www.embport.sk
THE REPUBLIC OF SAN MARINO

Via Eleonora Duse 35
I - 00197, Roma, Italy
phone: 0039-068072511, 068074582
fax: 0039-068070072
e-mail: ambasciatasanmarino@tin.it
THE REPUBLIC OF SERBIA

Búdková 38
SK - 811 04, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54431927 -30
fax: 00421-2-54431933
e-mail: embassy.serbia@internet.sk
www.bratislava.mfa.gov.rs
THE REPUBLIC OF SIERRA LEONE

Rublevskoye sh. 26/1, of. 58/59
RF - 121 615, Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: 007-095-4154166,
fax: 007-095-4154124
email: ibrahimvkondoh@yahoo.com
THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Ministry of Foreign Aff airs, Tanglin
SG - 248163, Singapore
phone: 0065- 6379 8313, 63798000
fax: 0065- 6379 8338
e-mail: jennie.chua@raffl  esholdings.com
www.mfa.gov.sg
THE REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA

Moyzesova 4, P.O. BOX 37
SK - 813 15, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-57267700
fax: 00421-2-52450009
e-mail: vbs@gov.si
THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Sandgasse 33
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3206493
fax: 0043-1-320649351
e-mail: vienna.bilateral@foreign.gov.za
www.saembvie.at
THE REPUBLIC OF SUDAN

Reisnerstrasse 29/5
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-7102343, -5
fax: 0043-1-7102346
e-mail: botschaft.d.rep.sudan@chello.at, 
sudanivienna@prioritytelecom.biz
http:// members.chello.at/botschaft.d.rep.sudan
THE REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO

Grabbeallee 47
D - 13156, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-49400753
fax: 0049-30-48479897
e-mail: botschaft.kongobrz@t-online.de
THE REPUBLIC OF THE GAMBIA

Avenue F. D. Roosevelt 126
B - 1050, Brussels, The Kingdom of Belgium
phone: 0032-2-6401049
fax: 0032-2-6463277
e-mail: info@gambiaembassy.be
www.gambiaembassy.be

THE REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

Laurenzerberg 2
A - 1010, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5332401
fax: 0043-1-533240124
e-mail: offi  ce@philippine-embassy.at
www.philippine-embassy.at

THE REPUBLIC OF TUNISIA

Sieveringerstrasse 187
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5815281, 5815282
fax: 0043-1-5815592
e-mail: at.vienne@aon.at

THE REPUBLIC OF TURKEY

Holubyho 11
SK - 811 03, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2- 5949 0900, 54415504, 54415606, 
54418580
fax: 00421-2-54413145, 5949 0933
e-mail: turkishembassy@nextra.sk
www.tureckevelvyslanectvo.sk,
www.turkishembassy.sk

THE REPUBLIC OF UZBEKISTAN

Pöetzleinsdorfer Strasse 49
A - 1180, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3153994, -5
fax: 0043-1-3153993
e-mail: embassy@usbekistan.at, botschaft@
usbekistan.at
www.usbekistan.at

THE REPUBLIC OF YEMEN

Reisnerstrasse 18-20
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-503 29 31
fax: 0043-1-505 31 59
e-mail: yemenembassy.vienna@aon.at

THE REPUBLIC OF ZAMBIA

Axel-Springer Strasse 54 A
D - 10117, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-2062940
fax: 0049-30-20629419
e-mail: BotschaftvonSambia@t-online.de
www.sambia-botschaft.de

THE REPUBLIC OF ZIMBABWE

Strozzigasse 10/15
A - 1080, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4079236, -7
fax: 0043-1-4079238
e-mail: z.vien@chello.at
www.zimbabweembassy.vienna.at

THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Godrova 4
SK - 811 06, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54415823, 54414436, 54412389
fax: 00421-2-54434910
e-mail: info@rusemb.sk
www.rusemb.sk

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Felix Mottlstrasse 20
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3680755
fax: 0043-1-3680754
e-mail: embassy.vietnam@aon.at

THE SOMALI DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC

Simferopolsky Bulvar, 7a - 145
RF - 117 556, Moscow, Russian Federation
phone: 007-095-3170622, 3171572
fax: 007-095-3170622
e-mail: somembassy@nabad.org
www.nabad.org

THE STATE OF ISRAEL

Slávičie údolie 106
SK - 811 00, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54410556-8
fax: 00421-2-54410850
e-mail: cao-sec@bratislava.mfa.gov.il
www.bratislava.mfa.gov.il

THE STATE OF KUWAIT

Strassergasse 32
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-4055646
fax: 0043-1-405564613
e-mail: kuwait.embassy.vienna@speed.at
THE STATE OF PALESTINE

Klemensova 6
SK - 811 08, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-52621116
fax: 00421-2-5245 0007
e-mail: palestine@mail.t-com.sk
www.palestine.sk
THE STATE OF QATAR

Gárdonyi Géza 19
H - 1026, Budapest, Hungary
phone: 0036-1-3921010
fax: 0036-1-3921019, 3927788
e-mail: info@qatarembassy.hu
www.qatarembassy.hu
THE SULTANATE OF OMAN

Wahringer Strasse 2-4/24-25
A - 1090, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-310864344, 3108684
fax: 0043-1-3107268
e-mail: embassy.oman@chello.at

THE SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC

Daffi  ngerstrasse 4
A - 1030, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5334633
fax: 0043-1-5334632
e-mail: vienna_embassy@syrianembassy.jet2web.at

THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Peter Jordan Strasse 66
A - 1190, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-3681455 - 59
fax: 0043-1-3684485
e-mail: emirates@aon.at
THE UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND 

NORTHERN IRELAND

Panská 16
SK - 811 01, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59982000
fax: 00421-2-59982237
e-mail: bebra@internet.sk
www.ukinslovakia.fco.gov.uk
THE UNITED MEXICAN STATES

Operngasse 21/10
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-310 7383
fax: 0043-1-3107387
e-mail: embamex@embamex.or.at
bulganova@embamex.or.at
THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

Eschenallee 11
D - 14050, Berlin, The Federal Republic of Germany
phone: 0049-30-3030800
fax: 0049-30-30308020
e-mail: info@tanzania-gov.de
www.tanzania-gov.de
TURKMENISTAN

Argentinierstrasse 22/II/EG
A - 1040, Vienna, Austria
phone: 0043-1-5036470
fax: 0043-1-5036473
e-mail: turkmen.del.osce@chello.at
UKRAINE

Radvanská 35
SK - 811 01, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-59202810, -1
fax: 00421-2-54412651
e-mail: ukremb@ukrembassy.sk
www.ukrembassy.sk
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Hviezdoslavovo námetie 5, P.O. BOX 309
SK - 814 99, Bratislava 1, Slovak Republic
phone: 00421-2-54430861, 54433338
fax: 00421-2-54415148, 59223026
e-mail: cons@usembassy-bratislava.sk
www.usembassy.sk



NOMENCLATURE

1 Industry

1.1 Agricultural and Food Sector

  Agrichemistry
  Food Industry
  Professional Services in the Sector

1.2 Engineering Sector

  Metallurgy and Smelting Industry
  Processing of Metals and Materials
  Automatization and Control Systems
  Transportation, Manipulation and Conctruction Technology
  Special Technology 
  Power Engineering
  Electrotechnics, Electronics
  Assembling and Servicing Companies

1.3 Others Industrial Sectors

  Building Industry
  Paper and Cellulose
  Textile and Clothing Industry

2 Services

 Transport and Logistics
 Financial and Economic Services
 Translation and Interpreting
 Fairs and Exhibitions
 Telecommunication Services

3 Tourism and Hotels

 Hotels, Accommodation Facilities
 Agrotourism
 Restaurants, Catering Establishments
 Travel Agencies

NOMENKLATÚRA

1 Priemysel

1.1 Agrárny a potravinársky sektor

  Poľnohospodárstvo
  Lesné hospodárstvo
  Odborné služby v sektore

1.2 Strojársky sektor

  Hutníctvo a metalurgia
  Spracovanie kovov a materiálov
  Automatizácia a riadiace systémy
  Dopravná, manipulačná a stavebná technika
  Špeciálna technika
  Energetika
  Elektrotechnika, elektronika
  Montážno-servisné spoločnosti

1.3 Ostatné odvetvia priemyslu

  Stavebný priemysel
  Papier a celulóza
  Textilný a odevný priemysel

2 Služby

 Doprava a logisitka
 Finančné a ekonomické služby
 Preklady a tlmočenie
 Veľtrhy a výstavy
 Telekomunikačné služby

3 Cestovný ruch a hotely

 Hotely, ubytovacie zariadenia
 Agroturistika
 Reštaurácie, stravovacie zariadenia
 Cestovné kancelárie
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Industry1
1.1 Agricultural and Food Sector

Agriculture

MERKANTA INTERNATIONAL, spol. s r.o.

Syslia 58, SK- 821 05 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4341 4353-5, fax: +421-2-4333 7280
e-mail: merkanta@merkanta.sk, www.merkanta.sk
- nákup a predaj agrokomodít
- trading in agricultural commodities and feedstuffs
 page: 34

Food Industry

KON-RAD spol. s r.o.

Cesta na Senec 15725/24, SK- 830 06 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4821 0200, fax: +421-2-4821 0210
e-mail: ugr@kon-rad.sk, www.kon-rad.sk
- food and beverages company, export&import
 page: 33

Milking, spol. s r. o.

Studená 21, SK- 821 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: + 421-2-4445 5315, -16, -18, -19, fax: +421-2-4445 5553
e-mail: bratislava@milking.sk, www.milking.sk
- engineering, manufacturing, installation and servicing of food industry
technologies
 page: 34

Professional Services in the Sector

Slovenská poľnohospodárska a potravinárska komora

Slovak Agricultural and Food Chamber
Záhradnícka 21, SK- 811 07 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5557 1006, fax: +421-2-5556 4800
e-mail: sppk@sppk.sk, www.sppk.sk
- non-governmental, autonomous and statutory undertaker
 page: 34, 50

1.2 Engineering Sector

Metallurgy and Smelting Industry

ZSNP, a.s., division Finalcast

Priemyslená 12, SK- 965 63 Žiar nad Hronom, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-45-6012 516, fax: +421-45-6012 523
e-mail: finalcast@zsnp.sk, www.finalcast.sk
- reliable and high quality aluminium alloys castings designed for utilisation in 
various industrial branches
 page: 34, 38

Processing of Metals and Materials

MicroStep, spol. s r. o.

Tomášikova 28, 821 01 Bratislava
tel.: +421-2-4341 1169, fax: +421-2-4333 9987
e-mail: marketing@microstep.sk, www.microstep-group.com
- výroba a vývoj CNC rezacích strojov, riadiacich systémov a CAM softvéru
- manufacturing and development of CNC cutting machines, control systems 
and CAM software
 page: 34, 37

Automatization and Control Systems

GE Energy Optimization and Control

(Bently Nevada Slovakia, s. r. o.)

Polianky 17, SK- 841 01 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-6428 7841, fax: +421-2-6446 1222
e-mail: jozef.toth@ge.com, www.ge-energy.com/oc
- optimalizácia a riadenie výrobných zariadení
- plant asset optimization and control
 page: 33, 36

Transport, Manipulation and Construction Technology

BRANO SLOVAKIA, s. r. o.

Rybničná 40/a, SK- 831 07 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-44 88 33 62, 44 88 33 84, fax: +421-2-44 88 33 84
e-mail: brano@branoslovakia.sk, www.branoslovakia.sk
- obchodné zastúpenie výrobkov zn. BRANO na Slovensku a v Maďarsku
- business representation of BRANO products in Slovakia and Hungary
 page: 33, 35

KOPAX®, spol. s r. o.

Tomášikova 28, P.O. Box 144, SK- 820 05 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4363 1361, fax: +421-2-4333 6143
e-mail: office@kopax.sk, www.kopax.sk
- metal manufacturing, metal pallets for automotive industry and storage / 
stock facilities
 page: 34

Special Technology

METRODAT, Ltd.

Beblavého 8, SK- 811 01 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5441 6614, fax: +421-2-5441 1448
e-mail: metrodat@netax.sk, www.metrodat.eu
- vojenské aplikácie laserových technológií
- military applications of laser technologies
 page: 34

Power Engineering

SAMPLE Bratislava, s. r. o.

Drobného 27, SK- 841 01 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-6541 2936, fax: +421-2-6541 2934
e-mail: sample@sample.sk, www.sample.sk
- nákup a predaj chemických produktov a produktov pre úpravu vody
- purchasing and sale of chemical products
 page: 34

Slovenské elektrárne, a.s.

Mlynské nivy 47, SK- 821 09 Bratislava 2, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5866 1111, fax: +421-2-5341 7525
e-mail: infoseas@enel.com, website: www.seas.sk
- power and heat generation and wholesale
 page: 34, 39

Electrotechnics, Electronics

CASCAYA IMEX, s. r. o.

Dunajská 35, SK- 811 08 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5292 6956, 5296 6486, fax: +421-2-5292 6959
e-mail: cascaya@cascaya.sk
- manufacturing, repair and maintenance of electrical installations
 page: 33

REMIA, s.r.o.

Letná 42, SK- 040 01 Košice, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-55-6234 642, fax: +421-55-6234 642
e-mail: remia@remia.sk, www.remia.sk
- energy metering, monitoring and cost saving systems, automated data collection

Assembling and Servicing Companies

ACIS, Ltd.

Pasienkova 7/b, SK- 821 06 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: + 421-2-4020 6666, fax: + 421-2-4552 6333
e-mail: buzinkay@acis.sk, www.acis.sk
- construction, servicing and maintenance of fuel stations, fuel storehouses
 page: 33

1.3 Others Industrial Sectors

Building Industry

EUMONEY

Škultétyho 1, SK- 831 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
mobile: +421-903 377 118
e-mail: eumoney@eumoney.sk, www.eumoney.sk
- stavebníctvo, financie, reality, poradenstvo
- building, architecture, finance, treasure, property, real estate, 
land agent, economic - financial - investment consultants
 page: 33

Paper and Cellulose

NOTES, a. s.

Polomská 524, SK- 049 21 Betliar, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-58-7880 331, fax: +421-58-7880 332
e-mail: sales@notesonline.eu, www.notesonline.eu
- production of school and commercial paper stationery
- exercise books, note pads, hardcover books, school cases and folders
 page: 34

3.6 Textile and Clothing Industry

JEANE MODE

Šaldova 2, SK- 831 07 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4371 1047, mobile: +421-903 479 445
e-mail: jeanemode@centrum.sk, www.jeanemode.sk
- clothes manufacturing
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Services2

Transport and Logistics

cargo-partner SR, s r. o.

Kopčianska 92, SK- 852 03 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-68 242 300, 68 242 303, fax: +421-2-68 242 222
e-mail: bts@cargo-partner.com, www.cargo-partner.com
- Your # 1 in Air Cargo, Sea Cargo, Road transport services and Warehousing
 page: 40

COLL SPEED, s.r.o.

Horárska 12, SK- 821 09 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone/fax: +421-2-5341 7409, mobile: +421-903 718 745, 903 754 665
e-mail: coll.speed@zoznam.sk
- colná deklarácia, export - import tovaru, hlásenie INTRASTAT, ručenie T1 
TRANZIT, TIR, CARNET, ECKV, NCTS
- Customs entry, goods export and import, INTRASTAT report, T1 TRANSIT 
Guarantee, TIR, CARNET, EKV, NCTS

GARANTRANS, spol. s r.o.

Prístavná 10, SK- 821 09 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone/fax: +421-2-5363 2661-2
e-mail: garantrans@garantrans.sk, www.garantrans.sk
- Heavy- and Special-Transports 
- Forwarding Agency
 page: 40

ING. ĽUDOVÍT BOLEDOVIČ SOS

Štefánikova trieda 26, (P.O. Box 43B), SK- 949 01 Nitra, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-37-6514 040, -41, -42, -43, fax: +421-37-6514 044
e-mail: spedition@sos-spedition-nitra.sk, www.sos-spedition-nitra.sk
- international goods transport, logistics
 page: 40, 43

INTERSPED CERNA

Banšelova 2, SK- 821 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4363 7494-95, fax: +421-2-4363 7496, mobile: +421-903 621 145
e-mail: intersped-cerna@stonline.sk
- medzinárodná doprava od 0,1 – 24 ton, kusové zásielky pre celú Európu
- international transport-part loads for whole Europe

MJ SPED s.r.o

Hlavná 4, SK- 900 23 Viničné, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-33-6411 276-7, fax: +421-33-6406 330, mobile: +421-908 754 273
e-mail: andrej.jendek@mjsped.sk, www.mjsped.sk
- Since 1993, experts in freight forwarding to/from Eastern Europe and Asia

RMD - car, Ltd.

Komárnická 28, SK- 821 03 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4820 8911 - 16, fax: +421-2-4820 8944
e-mail: rmd@rmd.sk, www.rmd.sk
- medzinárodné zasielateľstvo
- international forwarding
 page: 41

ŠPEDSERVIS, spol. s r.o.

Pri Suchom mlyne 21, SK- 811 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5920 7011, fax: +421-2-5920 7021, mobile: +421-903 792 277
e-mail: spedservis@spedservis.sk, www.spedservis.sk
- international and local forwarding and transport
 page: 41

Financial and Economic Services

CASCAYA SLOVAKIA, s. r. o.

Dunajská 35, SK- 811 08 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5292 6956, 5292 6959, fax: +421-2-5292 6959
e-mail: cascaya@cascaya.sk
- economic, financial ang organizational consultancy
 page: 40

EUMONEY

Škultétyho 1, SK- 831 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
mobile: +421-903 377 118
e-mail: eumoney@eumoney.sk, www.eumoney.sk
- stavebníctvo, financie, reality, poradenstvo
- building, architecture, finance, treasure, property, real estate, 
land agent, economic - financial - investment consultants
 page: 33

SAHESA, s. r. o.

Prešovská 61, SK- 821 02 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone/fax: +421-2-4464 4188, -189
e-mail: office-ba@sahesa.sk, www.sahesa.sk
- audítorské, účtovnícke a poradenské služby
- audit, accounting & consulting
 page: 41

Translations and Interpreting

AGENTÚRA REKAL s.r.o.

Záhradnícka 46, SK- 821 08 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-55645704, - 05, - 06, fax: +421-2-5556 4682
mobile: +421-905 611 964
e-mail: rekal@nextra.sk, www.rekal.sk
- translation and interpreting agency (from/to 39 foreign languages)
- prekladateľská a tlmočnícka agentúra (z / do 39 cudzích jazykov)
 page: 40

ASPENA s.r.o.

Trnavská cesta 5, SK- 831 04 Bratislava
phone: +421-2-5564 0781, fax: +421-2-5557 3724
mobile: +421-903 757 244, 908 757 241
e-mail: bratislava@aspena.sk, www.aspena.sk
- translation and interpreting, 51 languages
 page: 40, 42

DANIELA VERONIKA LEPIS

Na Košarisku 36, SK- 040 11 Košice, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-55-6362 777, mobile: +421-904 623 737
e-mail: dvlepis@mail.t-com.sk
- nemčina/slovenčina - slovenčina/nemčina - kompletné jazykové služby
- Deutsch/Slowakisch - Slowakisch/Deutsch - komplette Sprachdienste

Dr. Iveta PLEŠKOVÁ, PhD. - IVEXIM

Pri Suchom mlyne 62, SK- 811 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone/fax: +421-2-5477 1297, mobile: +421-905 353 358
e-mail: ivexim@adamsoft.sk
- language services: interpreting and translation
- Italiano - Français

SIMULTA s.r.o.

Fraňa Kráľa 12, SK- 811 05 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5249 8033 / 8, fax: +421-2-5262 2852
mobile: +421-905 755 455, 905 600 501
e-mail: simulta@simulta.sk, www.simulta.sk
- translation and interpreting to/from all world languages
 page: 41

Stilus, s.r.o.

Grösslingová 71, SK- 811 09 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5296 5016 -7, fax: +421-2-5296 5019
e-mail: stilus@stilus.sk, www.stilus.eu
- translating and interpreting • 39 languages
 page: 41

Fairs and Exhibitions

EXPO CENTER a.s.

Pod Sokolicami 43, 911 01 Trenčín, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-32-7435 600, fax: +421-32-7435 600
e-mail: expocenter@expocenter.sk, www.expocenter.sk
- organization of international fairs and exhibitions
 page: 40, 44

SPIŠ - VIEW - TRADING, spol. s r. o.

Starosaská 15, SK- 052 01 Spišská Nová Ves, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-53-4424 748, fax: +421-53-4426 364
e-mail: svt@svt.sk, www.svt.sk
- exhibitions - fairs - advertising - grafics
 page: 41, 45

Telecommunication Services

Slovak Telekom, a.s.

Karadžičova 10, SK- 825 13 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
Customer Services Centre: + 421-(0)-800 123 456, fax: + 421-2-52 49 17 67
www.slovaktelekom.sk, www.t-com.sk
- T-Com is the brand Slovak Telekom, a. s. provides the complex multimedia 
services.
 page: 46
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Tourism and Hotels3

Hotels, Accommodation Facilities

APOLLO HOTEL****

Dulovo nám. 1, SK- 821 08 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5596 8933, fax: +421-2-5596 9379, mobile: +421-903 231 893
e-mail: hotel@apollohotel.sk, www.apollohotel.sk
- accommodation, restaurant, congress centre, party service, wellness centre
 page: 47

GATE ONE HOTEL

Ambrušova 7, SK- 821 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-3277 0000, fax: +421-2-3277 0103
e-mail: reservations@hotelgateone.sk, 
info@hotelgateone.sk, www.hotelgateone.sk
- biznis hotel, ubytovanie, kongres, podujatia, reštarácia, wellness
- business hotel, accommodation, congress, events, restaurant, wellness
 page: 47

HOTEL BLUE BRATISLAVA

Riazanská 38, SK- 831 03 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4949 2222, fax: +421-2-4949 2555
e-mail: recepcia@hotelblue.sk, www.hotelblue.eu
- hotel, restaurant
 page: 47

HOTEL BLUE BRATISLAVA II - GARNI

Hontianska 4, SK- 821 09 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5810 6666, fax: +421-2-5810 6655
e-mail: recepcia2@hotelblue.sk, www.hotelblue.sk
- hotel
 page: 47

Hotel Carmin ***

Kučišdorfská dolina 2239/3, SK- 902 01 Pezinok, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-33-640 21 76, fax: +421-33-690 84 97, mobile: +421-911 105 235
e-mail: recepcia@carmin.sk, www.carmin.sk
- Accommodation, catering, conduct a organization sports undertaking,
organization of various events on the key, Weddings, ...
 page: 47, 49

HOTEL EMINENT ***

Hlavná 19, SK- 900 31 Stupava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-6010 3410
e-mail: recepcia@hotel-eminent.sk, www.hotel-eminent.sk
- ubytovacie a stravovacie služby s možnosťou oddychu pri bowlingu
- accommodation and food services with the possibility of relax in bowling
 page: 47, 48

HOTEL GALILEO ****

Donovaly 196, SK- 976 39 Donovaly, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-48-4199 884, fax: +421-48-4199 886
e-mail: recepcia@galileohotel.sk, www.galileohotel.sk
- ubytovanie, reštaurácia, kongresové služby, wellness
- accommodation, restaurant, congress services, wellness
 page: 48

HOTEL MICHALSKÁ BRÁNA***

Baštová 4, SK- 811 03 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5930 7200, fax: +421-2-5441 2127
e-mail: michalskabrana@gmail.com, www.michalskabrana.sk
- hotel, restaurant
 page: 48

Hotel President ***

Drevená 4, SK- 811 06 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5441 0522, fax: +421-2-5443 7778
e-mail: sales@presidenthotel.sk, www. presidenthotel.sk
- hotel ponúka 15 izieb, 2 rokovacie salóniky, bar, saunu, indické masáže
- the hotel offers 15 rooms, 2 saloons, a bar, sauna, indian massages
 page: 48

HOTEL REMY**

Stará Vajnorská 37/A, SK- 831 04 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4445 5063-4, fax: +421-2-4445 5064
e-mail: info@remy.sk, www.remy.sk
- accommodation and catering

CHEZ DAVID PENSION & JEWISH RESTAURANT BRATISLAVA s.r.o.

Zámocká 13, SK- 811 01 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5441 3824, 5441 6943, fax: +421-2-5441 2642
e-mail: recepcia@chezdavid.sk, www.chezdavid.sk
- Restaurant and Pension in the center of Bratislava, cattering
 page: 48

Chopin Airporthotel*** Bratislava

Galvaniho ul. 28, SK- 82104 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA 
phone.: +421-2-3229 9100, fax: +421-2-3229 9530
email: info@chopinhotel.sk, www.chopinhotel.sk
- brand-new hotel with unique location and a high quality service

PANORAMA B&B

Ľudové námestie 6, SK- 831 02 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-444 503 76, fax: +421-2-444 600 71, mobile: +421-903 448 136
e-mail: accomodation@panoramatour.sk, www.pensionpanorama.sk
- Gästezimmer, Frühstück, Parkplatz im Hof, Fahrradverleih
- Guesthouse, breakfast, parking in backyard, bike rental
 page: 48

Pension Löwe

Kollárova 6, Sk- 921 01 Piešťany, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-33-7722 222, fax: +421-33-7722 225
e-mail: pensionlowe@pensionlowe.sk, www.pensionlowe.sk
- hotel, restaurant, wellness
 page: 48

PENZIÓN NOVA***

Nová 2, SK- 831 03 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone/fax: +421-2-4445 1340, mobile: +421-917 490 578
e-mail: office@pension-nova.sk, www.pension-nova.sk
- penzión ***, reštaurácia, kaviareň, ubytovanie v 2 lôžkových izbách s 
vlastným vybavením
- apartment hotel***, restaurant, café, accommodation in double rooms with 
own facilities
 page: 48

PENZIÓN POD KLÁŠTOROM

Holubyho 61, SK- 902 01 Pezinok, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-33-3211 444, fax: +421-33-3211 441, mobile: +421-903 926 166
e-mail: penzion@penzionpezinok.sk, www.penzionpezinok.sk
- apartment hotel with a family atmosphere in the centre of the royal wine 
town of Pezinok
 page: 48

RANČ, s. r. o.

Pri Váhu 540/71, SK- 034 06 Ružomberok- Černová, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-44-4303 342, fax: +421-44-4303 341, mobile: +421-905 864 285
e-mail: motelranc@stonline.sk, www.motelranc.sk
- poskytovanie reštauračných a ubytovacích služieb
- restaurant and accommodation services
 page: 49

SKARITZ Hotel & Residence****

Michalská 4, SK- 811 01 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-5920 9770, fax: +421-2-5920 9710, mobile: +421-911 257 051
e-mail: office@skaritz.com, www.skaritz.com
- accommodation, restaurant, wellness center, thai massage, gym, sauna
 page: 49

Agrotourism

RANČ, s. r. o.

Pri Váhu 540/71, SK- 034 06 Ružomberok- Černová, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-44-4303 342, fax: +421-44-4303 341, mobile: +421-905 864 285
e-mail: motelranc@stonline.sk, www.motelranc.sk
- poskytovanie reštauračných a ubytovacích služieb
- restaurant and accommodation services
 page:

Restaurants, Catering Establishments

RANČ, s. r. o.

Pri Váhu 540/71, SK- 034 06 Ružomberok- Černová, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-44-4303 342, fax: +421-44-4303 341, mobile: +421-905 864 285
e-mail: motelranc@stonline.sk, www.motelranc.sk
- poskytovanie reštauračných a ubytovacích služieb
- restaurant and accommodation services
 page: 48

Travel Agencies

PANORAMA TOUR s.r.o.

Jurská 7, SK- 831 02 Bratislava, SLOVAKIA
phone: +421-2-4445 0376, fax: +421-2-4446 0071, mobile: +421-903 448 136
e-mail: office@panoramatour.sk, www.panoramatour.sk
- Reiseleiter, Transferdienste, Airport transfers, Verpflegung, Dolmetscher, 
Hostessen
- guide service, transfer services, catering, translators, hostess service, cultural 
events
 page: 48
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V. I. P.

 Dipl. Ing. BRONIŠ Roman  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .BRANO SLOVAKIA, s. r. o.
 Dipl. Ing. BUZINKAY Dušan  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ACIS, Ltd.
 Dipl. Ing. DŽUNKO Vlastimil  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . SAMPLE Bratislava, s. r. o.
  HODAS Martin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . RANČ, s. r. o.
 Dipl. Ing. CHRISTOV Ivan  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .METRODAT, Ltd.
 Dipl. Ing. JURIKOVIČOVÁ Zuzana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . RMD - car, Ltd.
   KAMENISTÁ Drahomíra. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .BRANO SLOVAKIA, s. r. o.
 Dipl. Ing. KIZEK Alexander . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ACIS, Ltd.
 Dipl. Ing. arch. KLEINOVÁ Mária . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . SPIŠ - VIEW - TRADING, spol. s r. o.
 Dipl. Ing. KONŠTIAK Pavol, PhD. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . KON-RAD spol. s r.o.
 Dipl. Ing. KOŠÍK Tibor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . EUMONEY
  LETAŠI Dušan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CASCAYA IMEX, s. r. o.
  LETAŠI Miroslav . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CASCAYA IMEX, s. r. o.
   LETAŠIOVÁ Iveta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .CASCAYA SLOVAKIA, s. r. o.
  LETAŠIOVÁ Iveta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . CASCAYA IMEX, s. r. o.
 Dipl. Ing. LEVRINCOVÁ Eva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NOTES, a. s.
  MAGERKO Milan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Pension Löwe
 Dipl. Ing. MARČÍK Miroslav. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ŠPEDSERVIS, spol. s r.o.
 Dipl. Ing. PUKALÍK Dušan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Milking, spol. s r. o.
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